
           
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. SECTION 38-431 THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD AN
OPEN MEETING IN THE SUPERVISORS’ AUDITORIUM, 1400 EAST ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA.
ONE OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY TELEPHONE
CONFERENCE CALL OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV). ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC
IS WELCOME TO ATTEND THE MEETING VIA ITV WHICH IS HELD AT 610 E. HIGHWAY 260,
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ CONFERENCE ROOM, PAYSON, ARIZONA. THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS:

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2010 - 10
A.M.

             
1 Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance – Invocation  
 

2 PRESENTATIONS:  
 

A   Presentation of information regarding the First
Things First Gila Regional Partnership Council. 
(Hazel Chandler/Margret Celix)

Presented

 

3 REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt
Proclamation No. 10-09 proclaiming October 2010
as "Disability Awareness Month" in Gila County. 
(David Caddell)

Adopted

 

B   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt
Proclamation No. 10-10 proclaiming October 2010
as "Domestic Violence Awareness Month" in Gila
County.  (Gwen Carroll/Carolyn Gillis)

Adopted

 

C   Information/Discussion/Action to approve an
amendment to the "Gila County 2010 Tax Levies
and Tax Rate Tables" (including Resolution No.
10-08-04), which were approved by the Board of
Supervisors on August 16, 2010, in order to correct
the primary tax levy, net assessed value and tax
rates for the Globe Unified School District #1.  In
addition, the Board does hereby direct the Gila

Approved



County Treasurer to make corresponding changes in
the affected tax bills with the understanding that
the Globe Unified School District #1 has agreed to
reimburse Gila County for the expenses incurred for
calculating, printing and sending revised tax
notices. (Joe Heatherly)

 

D   Information/Discussion/Action for approval to
begin the processs to dispose of an unnecessary
public roadway shown as a portion of Evalinda Drive
in the King Addition Subdivision. (Steve Sanders)

Approved

 

E   Information/Discussion/Action to review all bids
submitted for Request for Sealed Bids No. 062910-1
for the purchase of a used 928Hz wheel loader;
award to the lowest, responsible and qualified
bidder; and authorize the Chairman's signature on
the award contract for the winning bidder.   (Steve
Stratton)

Awarded

 

4 CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  
 

A   Approval to certify the “Fill the Gap” funds per
A.R.S. §42-2421 (G) for the Treasurer’s Office FY
2009/2010 annual collections by the following: 
Superior Court $811,904.01; Payson Regional
Justice Court $720,505.52; and Globe Regional
Justice Court $909,459.41 for a total of
$2,441,868.94.  The 5% Proportion T-895 is
$111,172.09.

Approved

 

B   Approval of Amendment No. 3 to Contract
#HG852277 between the Gila County Division of
Health and Community Services and the Arizona
Department of Health Services to extend the
contract through the period of December 31,
2011, in order to provide HIV counseling and testing
to citizens of Gila County.

Approved



 

C   Approval of Amendment No. 7 to Contract No.
HP652141-001 between Gila County Division of
Health and Community Services, Health
Department, and the Arizona Department of Health
Services to increase the price sheet from $58,523 to
$62,146 for services provided to HIV-positive
persons for the period August 1, 2010, to March 31,
2011.

Approved

 

D   Approval of the FY11-LE-11031200-004 Cooperative
Law Enforcement Agreement between the Gila
County Sheriff's Office and the U.S. Department of
Agriculture, Forest Service, Tonto National Forest.

Approved

 

E   Approval of the Chairman's signature
on additional forms required by the United States
Department of Agriculture, U.S. Forest
Service, which pertain to a grant application that
was approved by the Board of Supervisors on March
23, 2010, and submitted for 2008-2011 Secure
Rural Schools Public Law 110-343 Title II funds to
be used for the maintenance/paving of Forest
Development Road 512. 

Approved

 

F   Approval of an Application for Extension of
Premises/Patio Permit submitted by Tamara L.
Morken to temporarily extend the patio area of the
Rimside Grill in order to serve liquor in the
permitted area and the extended area for the date of
October 16, 2010.

Approved

 

G   Approval of an Application for Extension of
Premises/Patio Permit submitted by Fred Bridges to
temporarily extend the patio area of the Punkin
Center Bar in order to serve liquor in that extended
area for a Halloween party on October 30, 2010.

Approved

 



H   Accept Governor Janice K. Brewer's proclamation for
the November 2, 2010, General Election and set the
publication date for the proclamation of October 20,
2010.

Approved

 

I   Approval of the August 2010 monthly departmental
activity report submitted by the Payson Justice
Court.

Approved

 

J   Approval of the August 2010 monthly departmental
activity report submitted by the Globe Regional
Constable.

Approved

 

K   Approval of the August 2010 monthly departmental
activity report submitted by the Payson Regional
Constable.

Approved

 

L   Approval of the August 2010 monthly departmental
activity report submitted by the Globe Regional
Justice of the Peace.

Approved

 

M   Approval of personnel reports/actions for the weeks
of September 28, 2010, and October 5, 2010.

Approved

 

N Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for
the weeks of September 28, 2010 and October 5,
2010.  

Approved

 

O   Approval of the June 8, 2010, and June 15,
2010, BOS meeting minutes.

Approved

 

5 CALL TO THE PUBLIC: Call to the Public is held for
public benefit to allow individuals to address
issue(s) within the Board’s jurisdiction. Board
members may not discuss items that are not
specifically identified on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(G),

 



action taken as a result of public comment will be
limited to directing staff to study the matter,
responding to criticism, or scheduling the matter for
further discussion and decision at a future date.

 

6 At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S.
§38-431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors
and the Chief Administrator may present a brief
summary of current events. No action may be taken
on issues presented.

 

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928)
425-3231 AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL
7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO
(928) 425-3231.

THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING
LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. SECTION 38-431.03(A)((3)

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE
MEETING



   
    Presentation      2- A             

Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 10/05/2010  
Submitted For: Marian Sheppard, Chief Deputy Clerk, BOS 
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
First Things First Gila Regional Partnership Council presentation by Hazel
Chandler, Coordinator, Gila Regional Partnership Council; and Margret
Celix, Community Outreach Liaison, Southern Gila County, Gila Regional
Partnership Council.

Background Information
First Things First was established by the voters to provide greater
opportunities for all children five and under to ensure that a child
entering school comes healthy and ready to succeed.  Regional
Partnerships such as the Gila Regional Partnership Council are essential
to First Things First. 

Evaluation
The Board of Supervisors would be interested in receiving an update from
Ms. Chandler and Ms. Celix on the First Things First Gila Regional
Partnership Council's recent activities.

Conclusion
It would benefit both the Board of Supervisors and the public to receive
an update on the activities of the First Things First Gila Reginal
Partnership Council.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors receive a presentation by
Ms. Chandler and Ms. Celix on recent activities of the First Things First
Gila Reginal Partnership Council.

Suggested Motion
Presentation of information regarding the First Things First Gila Regional



Presentation of information regarding the First Things First Gila Regional
Partnership Council.  (Hazel Chandler/Margret Celix)

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   

    Regular Agenda Item      3- A             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 10/05/2010  

Submitted For: David Caddell, GEST Program Manager 
Submitted By: Marilyn Brewer, Board of Supervisors-District 3
Department: Division: Community Services Department

Information
Request/Subject
Adoption of Proclamation No. 10-09 proclaiming October 2010 as "Disability
Awareness Month" in Gila County.

Background Information
In order to ensure the full inclusion of people with disabilities into society, it is
necessary to expand the public's knowledge, awareness and understanding of
the history of people with disabilities and the disability rights movment, which
is a civil rights movement that is an important part of the history of this state
and this country.

Evaluation
There is a need to include instruction on disability history, people with
disabilities and the disability rights movement into the existing public school
curriculum and community as a whole.  There is also a need to increase the
awareness and understanding of the history and contributions of people with
disabilities in this county, state, nation and world by designating the annual
observance of October as "Disability Awareness Month" in Gila County.

Conclusion
Because October is recognized nationally as "Disability Awareness Month," it is
being recommended that Gila County do likewise.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors adopt Proclamation No. 09-04
in support of proclaiming October 2010 as "Disability Awareness Month" in Gila
County.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Proclamation No. 10-09 proclaiming
October 2010 as "Disability Awareness Month" in Gila County.  (David Caddell)

Attachments



Proclamation 10-09



 

 
 

PROCLAMATION NO. 10-09 
 

A PROCLAMATION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA 
COUNTY, ARIZONA, PROCLAIMING OCTOBER 2010, AS 
“DISABILITY AWARENESS MONTH”  IN GILA COUNTY. 
 

WHEREAS,  in order to ensure the full inclusion of people with disabilities into society, it is 
necessary to expand the public’s knowledge, awareness and understanding of the history of 
people with disabilities and the disability rights movement; and 
 
WHEREAS, the disability rights movement is a civil rights movement that is an important part 
of the history of this state and this country; and 

 
WHEREAS, October is recognized nationally as “Disability Awareness Month”; and 

 
WHEREAS,  there is a need to include instruction on disability history, people with disabilities 
and the disability rights movement into the existing public school curriculum, and community as 
a whole; and  

 
WHEREAS, there is a need to increase the awareness and understanding of the history and 
contributions of people with disabilities in this county, state, nation and world by designating the 
annual observance of October as “Disability Awareness Month.” 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, we, the Gila County Board of Supervisors, do hereby proclaim October 
2010, as “Disability Awareness Month” in Gila County. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 5th day of October 2010.   
 
ATTEST:    GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
_____________________  _________________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard   Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 
Chief Deputy Clerk 
     _________________________________________ 
     Tommie C. Martin, Vice-Chairman 
 
     _________________________________________ 
     Shirley L. Dawson, Member 
 



   
    Regular Agenda Item      3- B             

Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 10/05/2010  
Submitted By: Marian

Sheppard, Clerk
of the Board of
Supervisors

Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Adoption of Proclamation 10-10 proclaiming October 2010 as "Domestic
Violence Awareness Month" in Gila County.

Background Information
The Board of Supervisors for many years has adopted a proclamation to
declare the month of October as "Domestic Violence Awareness Month" in
Gila County. The request each year usually comes from Gwen
Carroll, Gila County Safe Home Supervisor.

Evaluation
Domestic violence is a major social crisis in our society and all Arizonans
are effected by domestic violence directly or indirectly.  Domestic violence
affects every child and adult in Gila County as a victim/survivor or as a
family member, significant other, neighbor or co-worker of a
victim/survivor.

Conclusion
The Gila County Board of Supervisors recognizes the importance of
designating a time devoted to increase the general public's awareness and
support of agencies providing services to domestic violence victims and
prepertrators.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors receive an update on the
activities of the Gila County Safe Home as this agency provides services to
victims of domestic violence within Gila County.  It would be beneficial for
this agency to receive a proclamation from the Board of Supervisors
which proclaims the month of October as "Domestic Violence Awareness
Month" in Gila County.



Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Proclamation No. 10-10
proclaiming October 2010 as "Domestic Violence Awareness Month" in
Gila County.  (Gwen Carroll/Carolyn Gillis)

Attachments
Proclamation 10-10



 
 
 

 
 

PROCLAMATION NO. 10-10 
 

A PROCLAMATION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA COUNTY, 
ARIZONA, TO PROCLAIM OCTOBER 2010 AS “DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 
AWARENESS MONTH” IN GILA COUNTY 

 
WHEREAS, domestic violence continues to be a major social crisis in our society; 

 
WHEREAS, all Arizonans are affected by domestic violence directly or indirectly, and domestic 

violence costs this state and county millions of dollars in lost productivity and health costs; 
 

WHEREAS, domestic violence affects every child and adult in Gila County as a victim/survivor or as a 
family member, significant other, neighbor or co-worker of a victim/survivor; 
 

WHEREAS, volunteers and service providers in our community are working to provide a continuum of 
care to domestic violence survivors through 24-hour hotlines, emergency shelter, case management, support 
groups, advocacy, information and referrals, transportation and education and training; 
 

WHEREAS, Gila County seeks to improve services for victims/survivors of domestic violence and 
prevent future acts of domestic violence through public awareness and services for victims and perpetrators; 
 

WHEREAS, this community recognizes the vital importance of designating a time devoted to increase 
the general public’s awareness and support of agencies providing services to domestic violence victims and 
perpetrators; and 
 

WHEREAS, we hold forth a vision of a community free from domestic violence. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, we, the members of Gila County Board of Supervisors do hereby proclaim 
October 2010 as “Domestic Violence Awareness Month” in Gila County. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 5th day of October 2010. 
 
ATTEST:  GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
______________________________  _____________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Chief Deputy Clerk  Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 
 

_____________________________________ 
Tommie C. Martin, Vice-Chairman 

 
_____________________________________ 
Shirley L. Dawson, Member 



   

    Regular Agenda Item      3- C             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 10/05/2010  

Submitted By: Marilyn Brewer,
Board of
Supervisors-District
3

Department: Assessor's Office
Fiscal Year: 2010-2011 Budgeted?: No

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

N/A Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
An Amendment to the "Gila County 2010 Tax Levies and Tax Rate Tables."

Background Information
A property tax calculation error was discovered for the Globe Unified School District #1 after the tax bills
were delivered to property owners.

Evaluation
Gila County had to recalculate the primary tax rate for the Globe Unified School District #1, revising the
rate from 4.8811% to 2.8307%.

Conclusion
Upon discovering that a property tax calculation error occurred, the Globe Unified School District #1
has, by resolution, requested that the Gila County Board of Supervisors authorize and adopt a revision
to the primary tax rate.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board approve an amendment to the "Gila County 2010 Tax Levies and Tax
Rate Tables" for FY 2010-2011.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve an amendment to the "Gila County 2010 Tax Levies and Tax
Rate Tables" (including Resolution No. 10-08-04), which were approved by the Board of Supervisors on
August 16, 2010, in order to correct the primary tax levy, net assessed value and tax rates for the Globe
Unified School District #1.  In addition, the Board does hereby direct the Gila County Treasurer to make
corresponding changes in the affected tax bills with the understanding that the Globe Unified School
District #1 has agreed to reimburse Gila County for the expenses incurred for calculating, printing and
sending revised tax notices. (Joe Heatherly)

Attachments

Amendment to Gila County Tax Levy Tables
Globe School District Resolution
Resolution No. 10-08-04





AMENDMENT TO THE Gila COUNTY 2010 TAX LEVY & RATE TABLES 
 
Approve an amendment to the “Gila County 2010 Tax Levies & Tax Rate Tables” (including Resolution No.10-08-04), 
which were approved by the Board of Supervisors on August 16, 2010, in order to correct the primary tax levy, net 
assessed value and tax rates for the Globe Unified School District #1.  

The Globe Unified School District #1 submitted an amended budget and changed the amount needed to be raised by 
taxation. Based on the amended budget, the tax levies & Tax Rate Tables will be amended as follows:  

Gila County 
School District Operating Levies 

Primary Roll 
Fiscal Year 2010-11 

    

DISTRICT 

2010 
PROPERTY 
TAX LEVY 

2010 NET 
ASSESSED 

VALUE 
DISTRICT 
NUMBER 

2010 PRIMARY 
TAX RATE 

Globe Unified School 
District #1         

Maintenance and 
Operation 2,450,610     4.7410 

  1,463,205     2.8307 

Capital Outlay 72,430     0.1401 

  0     0 

Soft Capital       

        

Special Improvements       

        
Total 2,523,040 51,689,857  4.8811 

  1,463,205 51,689,857  2.8307 
          
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
    



 

 

 

Gila County 
Debt Service 

Secondary Roll 
Fiscal Year 2010-11 

    

DISTRICT 

2010 
SECONDARY 
PROPERTY 
TAX LEVY 

2009 NET 
ASSESSED 

VALUE 
DISTRICT 
NUMBER 

2010 
SECONDARY 

TAX RATE 
Globe Unified School 

District #1         

Voter Override-Capital 
Outlay 0     0.0000 

  0     0.0000 

Voter Override - M&O 0     0.0000 

  0     0.0000 
Debt Service - 700 722,547     1.3335 

  722,547     1.3335 
       

        
Total 722,547 54,182,274  1.3335 

  722,547 54,182,274  1.3335 
 
In addition, the Board will direct the County Treasurer to make corresponding changes in the affected tax bills.  
 
The Globe Unified School District #1 will reimburse Gila County for the expenses incurred for calculating, printing and 
sending revised tax notices. 
 

















   

    Regular Agenda Item      3- D             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 10/05/2010  

Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Public Works Division Deputy Director 
Submitted By: Steve Sanders, Public Works
Department: Public Works Division: Engineering

Information
Request/Subject
Gila County Public Works Engineering Department has received a petition and
request from John Cottrill to vacate a portion of Evalinda Drive.

Background Information
Evalinda Drive is a road dedicated to the public as shown on the King Addition
Subdivision. The subdivision was created in 1958 and recorded as Official Map
No. 196. The King Addition Subdivision is a subdivision of Lots 155 and 156
inside of the East Verde Park Subdivision which is north of Payson on the East
Verde River. The portion of the road being petitioned for abandonment serves
parcels 302-31-124A and 302-31-124B. Both parcels are owned by the
petitioner.

Evaluation
Jerry Farr from the Gila County Engineering Daprtment conducted a field visit
to the area and reviewed the proposed road abandonment and determined that if
the area requested for abandonment is vacated it will not impact or deny
anyone access. The road ends at the Cottrill property where it runs into a
hillside. Beyond the Cottrill property is Tonto National Forest Land and no roads
exist in this area.

Conclusion
It is in the best interest of the County for the Board to authorize the Engineering
Department to begin the process to dispose of this unnecessary public roadway.

Recommendation
The recommendation from the Engineering Department is to move forward with
the vacation.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action for approval to begin the processs to dispose of
an unnecessary public roadway shown as a portion of Evalinda Drive in the
King Addition Subdivision. (Steve Sanders)



Attachments
Map
Petition











   

    Regular Agenda Item      3- E             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 10/05/2010  

Submitted For: Steve Stratton, Public Works Division Director 
Department: Public Works Division: Recycling & Landfill Management
Fiscal Year: FY 2010-2011 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

October 5, 2010
to February 4,
2011

Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Request to award Request for Sealed Bids No. 062910-1 for a Used Wheel Loader.

Background Information
The new (used) wheel loader utilized by the Recycling & Landfill Management
Department would replace the existing wheel loader at Buckhead Mesa which is over
14 years old and has exceeded its life expectancy with over 14,500 hours.
Bid 062910-1 was advertised on August 18th and 25th, and bid opening
was September 2nd.  Only 1 response was received on this Request for Bids.

Evaluation
The existing loader has far exceeded its life expectancy and is used 4 to 6 hours each
day.  It’s too small to handle the work capacity and is a safety issue for the landfill
employees. The new loader would far exceed the existing loader in fuel efficiency, safety
and productivity.  
The County received one bid respone.  The vendor Emipre Machinery, offered 2
financing plans and no pre-payment penalty.  Our choice is as follows for budget: 
Purchase price $125,900 -$22,000 trade in and $28,700 down for a total loan of
$75,525 at 3.5% interest for 36 monthly payments.  The loan paperwork will be
processed pending Board approval of this bid.

Conclusion
Budget has $200,000 allocated for capital purchases.  Instead of paying $103,900 out
of this amount we would rather save it in case another piece of equipment breaks
down.  If more revenues come in than expected we will save the interest and pay off the
equipment before the end of the 36 month term.

Recommendation
The Public Works Recycling and Landfill Management Department recommends the
Board approve the award of Request for Sealed Bids No. 062910-1.

Suggested Motion



Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to review all bids submitted for Request for Sealed
Bids No. 062910-1 for the purchase of a used 928Hz wheel loader; award to the
lowest, responsible and qualified bidder; and authorize the Chairman's signature on
the award contract for the winning bidder.  (Steve Stratton)

Attachments
Bid 062910-1
Bid Tab Sheet
Finance Quote





















































C a t e r p i l l a r   F i n a n c i a l   S e r v i c e s   C o r p o r a t i o n

F i n a n c e   P r o p o s a l

C U S T O M E R
Name: GILA COUNTY EQUIP PURCHASE

Address  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Good if:

City  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Acknowledged by Dec-15-10. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

State  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Funded by Dec-15-10. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Zip code  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

County  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

D E A L E R
EMPIRE SOUTHWEST, LLC                  Quote number 315-4830. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Sales person  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Fax number  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Dealer contact  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Quote date 09/15/2010. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Telephone  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Quote time 18:22:54. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

F I N A N C E   P R O P O S A L
This is Caterpillar Financial Services Corporation's confirmation of the following finance proposal. This is a proposal only and is

subject to credit approval, execution of documentation, and execution and approval of the application survey.

Financing type GOVERNMENTAL. . . . . . . . . . . . . Quoted by h160cet. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Number of payments 36 Monthly. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Report created by h160cet. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Payments  in Arrears. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Ann. Down Amount Fixed

Model Hours Qty Sale Price Payment Financed Payment Balloon Rate

RC 928Hz 1000 1 125,900.00 50,700.00 75,525.00 2,213.01 1.00 3.5000

Payment

Model Insurance w/Insurance

RC 928Hz 132.30 2,345.31

The estimate for insurance is provided through Caterpillar Insurance Company (Provided by Westchester Insurance Company in

Rhode Island) and is not an offer to contract for insurance.

C O N D I T I O N S

Insurance: The customer must provide evidence of physical damage and liability insurance in an amount and from an

insurance carrier satisfactory to CFSC.  CFSC must be named on the policies, as loss payee and additional insured,

as applicable, and a certificate of insurance, in form and substance acceptable to CFSC, must be provided to

CFSC.

Taxes: All taxes are the responsibility of the customer and may or may not be included in the above payment amount.

Equipment: The equipment cannot be delivered until all documents are executed by CFSC.  All equipment must reside in the

United States at all times.

Approval: This proposal is subject to, among other things, final pricing, credit approval and document approval by CFSC.

The terms and conditions outlined herein are not all-inclusive and are based upon information provided to date.  This proposal may

be withdrawn or modified by Lessor at anytime.  This proposal does not represent an offer or commitment by CFSC to enter into a

transaction or to provide financing, and does not create any obligation for CFSC.  A commitment to enter into the transaction

described herein may only be extended by CFSC after this transaction has been approved by all appropriate credit and other

authorities within CFSC.

Please indicate your acceptance of this proposal by executing this proposal and returning it to my attention along with the Proposal

Fee at the address below.  Please be sure to indicate which financing option you have accepted.

Caterpillar Financial Services Corporation

2120 West End Avenue, Nashville, TN 37203

(615)-341-1000

We appreciate the opportunity to provide you a proposal for this transaction.

Proposed by: Acknowledged by:

Caterpillar Financial Services Corporation GILA COUNTY EQUIP PURCHASE Date

315-4830 Caterpillar Financial Services Corporation Page 1



   

    Consent Agenda Item      4- A             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 10/05/2010  

Submitted For: Joseph
Heatherly,
Finance Director 

Department: Assessor's Office
Fiscal Year: 09-10 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

N/A Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Fill the Gap, A.R.S. 41-2421(G).

Background Information
A.R.S. 41-2421 - Enhanced collections; allocation of monies; criminal justice
entities. Five percent of any monies collected by the Supreme Court and the Court of
Appeals for the payment of filing fees, including clerk fees, diversion fees, fines,
penalties, surharge, sanctions and forfeitures shall be deposited and allocated by the
Gila County Treasurer.  Once the Board of Supervisors certifies the annual collection
and it does not exceed the base year amount, the 5% set aside monies will be
distributed back to the original allocation recipient proportionately to their percent of
total collections.

Evaluation
Reports turned into the Treasurer's Office by the Superior Court, Globe Regional
Justice Court and the Payson Regional Justice Court total the annual collections of
$2,411,868.94 and is presented by the Gila County Treasurer to the Board of
Supervisors for certification.  With the annual collection not exceeding the base year
amount, once certified by the Board of Supervisors the 5% set aside monies
$111,172.09 will be distributed back to the original allocation recipient proportionately
to their percent of the total collections.

Conclusion
The Finance Department recommends that the Board of Supervisors certify the Fiscal
Year 09-10 annual collection.

Recommendation
The Finance Department recommends that the Board of Supervisors certify the Fiscal
Year 09-10 annual collection.

Suggested Motion



Suggested Motion
Approval to certify the “Fill the Gap” funds per A.R.S. §42-2421 (G) for the Treasurer’s
Office FY 2009/2010 annual collections by the following:  Superior Court $811,904.01;
Payson Regional Justice Court $720,505.52; and Globe Regional Justice Court
$909,459.41 for a total of $2,441,868.94.  The 5% Proportion T-895 is $111,172.09.

Attachments
Fill The Gap, A.R.S. 41-2421(G)





   

    Consent Agenda Item      4- B             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 10/05/2010  

Submitted For: Malinda Williams, HIV Program Coordinator 
Department: Division: Health Department

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. HG852277 with the Arizona Department of
Health Services.

Background Information
This contract has been in place for approximately two and half years to offer
HIV counseling and testing services for the citizens of Gila County. The original
grant term was from 1/1/08 to 12/31/10.  This amendment extends the
contract for one additional year for a total of four years. The annual funding is
$4,508. There is no requirement for County matching funds. We are currently
budgeted for $4,508 for this current fiscal year. The purpose of this grant is to
conduct HIV testing, counseling and referral services, focusing when feasible
and appropriate on those populations at highest behavioral risk of contracting
an HIV infection. 

Evaluation
N/A

Conclusion
In 1983, the HIV virus was first identified as the cause for AIDS.  In 1985, a
test to identify persons with HIV infection was developed. Since that time
testing and counseling have been the main weapons for  slowing down the
number of HIV infections in the United States. Until there is a vaccine for HIV;
counseling, testing and medical referrals for persons who test positive remain
our best weapon for slowing down the spread of this disease. The extension of
this contract will allow us to continue this necessary work for an additional
year.  

Recommendation
The HIV Program Management recommends the approval of this contract for
continued service to our citizens.

Suggested Motion
Approval of Amendment No. 3 to Contract #HG852277 between the Gila County



Approval of Amendment No. 3 to Contract #HG852277 between the Gila County
Division of Health and Community Services and the Arizona Department of
Health Services to extend the contract through the period of December 31,
2011, in order to provide HIV counseling and testing to citizens of Gila County.

Attachments
Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. HG852277





   

    Consent Agenda Item      4- C             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 10/05/2010  

Submitted For: Malinda Williams, HIV Program Coordinator 
Department: Division: Health Department

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 7 to Contract No. HP652141-001 with Arizona Department of
Health Services.

Background Information
This contract is for the care of HIV-positive individuals in a three-county
area--Gila, Navajo, and Apache--to access medical services, utility assistance
and emergency financial assistance.

Evaluation
Providing these services allows the HIV positive individual to access medical
care and keep a place to live so that they continue to remain healthy and
prevent loss of life for these citizens.

Conclusion
This contract is necessary for the ongoing care of HIV-positive persons.

Recommendation
The HIV Program Coordinator is requesting approval of the price sheet to
increase the County's funding for this program for the remainder of the grant
year.

Suggested Motion
Approval of Amendment No. 7 to Contract No. HP652141-001 between Gila
County Division of Health and Community Services, Health Department, and
the Arizona Department of Health Services to increase the price sheet from
$58,523 to $62,146 for services provided to HIV-positive persons for the period
August 1, 2010, to March 31, 2011.

Attachments
Amendment No. 7 to Contract #HP652141-001







   

    Consent Agenda Item      4- D             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 10/05/2010  

Submitted For: Claudia
DalMolin 

Department: Sheriff's Office
Fiscal Year: Budgeted?: 

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

Grant?: 

Matching
Requirement?: 

Fund?: 

Information
Request/Subject
Cooperative Law Enforcement Annual Operating Plan & Financial Plan Between the
Gila County Sheriff's Office and the USDA, Forest Service, Tonto National Forest. Not
to exceed $83,000.

Background Information
Exhibit A-Cooperative Law Enforcement  Annual Operating Plan & Financial Plan
between the Gila County Sheriff's Office and the USDA, Forest Service, Tonto National
Forest.

FY11 OPERATING AND FINANCIAL PLAN
This Annual Financial and Operating Plan (Operating Plan), is hereby made and
entered into by and between the Gila County Sheriff's Office, hereinafter referred to as
"Cooperator," and the USDA, Forest Service, Tonto National Forest, hereinafter referred
to as the "U. S. Forest Service," under the provisions of Cooperative Law Enforcement
Agreement #11-LE-11031200-004.  This Operating Plan is made and agreed to as of
the last date signed below and for the period beginning with the last signature and
ending September 30, 2011.

Evaluation
This request for approval is for the Gila County Sheriff's Office to assure residents and
visitors that law enforcement deputies are in the vicinity and patrolling the Tonto
National Forest.

Conclusion
The purpose of this agreement is to document a cooperative effort between the parties
to enhance State and local law enforcement in connection with activities on the
National Forest Service lands and provide for reimbursement to the Cooperator (Gila
County Sheriff's Office) for the intensified portion of this effort.

Recommendation
The Gila County Sheriff's Office respectfully requests and recommends that the Board



The Gila County Sheriff's Office respectfully requests and recommends that the Board
of Supervisors approve FY11-LE-11031200-004 Cooperative Law Enforcement
Agreement.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the FY11-LE-11031200-004 Cooperative Law Enforcement Agreement
between the Gila County Sheriff's Office and the U.S. Department of Agriculture,
Forest Service, Tonto National Forest.

Attachments
USFS Law Enforcement Agreement
USFS Agreement Exh A
USFS Agreement email
USFS Rate Document









































   

    Consent Agenda Item      4- E             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 10/05/2010  

Submitted For: Steve Stratton, Public Works Division Director 
Department: Public Works Division: Administration

Information
Request/Subject
Resource Advisory Committee (RAC) Grant additional forms required by the Forest
Service.

Background Information
The Board approved the grant submission on March 23, 2010.  Gila County was
awarded a grant from the United States  Department of Agriculture, U.S. Forest
Service in the amount of $631,118 of which $30,053 or 5% is for Forest Service
administration and the remaining $601,065 is for maintenance/paving of
Forest Development Road 512.  This is a reimbursable grant with no County match
required.

Evaluation
N/A

Conclusion
The U.S. Forest Service requires the attached additional forms for the grant
documentation award.

Recommendation
The Public Works Division recommends the Board sign the additional forms.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the Chairman's signature on additional forms required by the United
States Department of Agriculture, U.S. Forest Service, which pertain to a grant
application that was approved by the Board of Supervisors on March 23, 2010, and
submitted for 2008-2011 Secure Rural Schools Public Law 110-343 Title II funds to be
used for the maintenance/paving of Forest Development Road 512. 

Attachments
Additonal Forms 1



























   
    Consent Agenda Item      4- F             

Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 10/05/2010  
Submitted By: Marian

Sheppard, Clerk
of the Board of
Supervisors

Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Rimside Grill Application for Temporary Extension of Premises/Patio
Permit for October 16, 2010.

Background Information
On September 7, 2010, the Board of Supervisors approved an application
submitted by Tamara L. Morken to temporarily extend the premises/patio
of the Rimside Grill in order to serve liquor in both the regular permitted
area and extended area for 9/19/10, 9/25/10, 9/26/10 and 10/9/10. 
After the September 7th BOS meeting agenda had been finalized, Ms.
Morken advised the Chief Deputy Clerk of the BOS that the 9/19/10
event was cancelled and the 10/9 event was rescheduled to 10/19.  At
that time, the Chief Deputy Clerk advised that the initial application
should still be submitted to the Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses
and Control if approved by the Board of Supervisors in order to hold the
September events and she requested Ms. Morken to submit a separate
application for the 10/16 event, which has been done. 

Evaluation
Ms. Morken has submitted a correct application per Gila County and
State Department of Liquor Licenses and Control (Department)
requirements.

Conclusion
This application is ready to be presented on a Board meeting agenda for
the Board's decision on the application.  If approved, the application will
be forwarded to the Department for final approval.

Recommendation
The Chief Deputy Clerk recommends that the Board of Supervisors issue



The Chief Deputy Clerk recommends that the Board of Supervisors issue
an approval recommendation to the Department. This application has
been reviewed and approved by the Community Development Division.

Suggested Motion
Approval of an Application for Extension of Premises/Patio Permit
submitted by Tamara L. Morken to temporarily extend the patio area of
the Rimside Grill in order to serve liquor in the permitted area and
the extended area for the date of October 16, 2010.

Attachments
Rimside Grill Temp Patio Ext Request Ltr
Rimside Grill Temp Patio Ext App
Rimside Grill-Comm Dev Review











   
    Consent Agenda Item      4- G             

Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 10/05/2010  
Submitted By: Marian

Sheppard, Clerk
of the Board of
Supervisors

Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Punkin Center Bar Application for Temporary Extension of Premises/Patio
Permit.

Background Information
Any establishment that has been issued a liquor license must submit an
Application for Extension Premises/Patio Permit to the local governing
body of the city, town or county where the establishment is located.  The
application can be submitted to extend the premises/patio for a specific
date(s), which is a temporary change, or to permanently extend the area. 
The local governing body usually has established internal procedures for
the review and approval of the application.  The Arizona Department of
Liquor Licenses and Control (Department) has final approval of all
recommendations submitted by the local governing body.

Evaluation
This application has been submitted correctly per the requirements of
Gila County and the Department.

Conclusion
This application is ready to be presented on a Board meeting agenda for
the Board's decision on the application.  If approved, the application will
be forwarded to the Department for final approval.

Recommendation
The Chief Deputy Clerk recommends that the Board of Supervisors issue
an approval recommendation to the Department.

Suggested Motion
Approval of an Application for Extension of Premises/Patio Permit



Approval of an Application for Extension of Premises/Patio Permit
submitted by Fred Bridges to temporarily extend the patio area of the
Punkin Center Bar in order to serve liquor in that extended area for a
Halloween party on October 30, 2010.

Attachments
Punkin Center Bar Temp Patio Ext App
Punkin Center Bar-Comm Dev Review









   
    Consent Agenda Item      4- H             

Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 10/05/2010  
Submitted For: Linda Eastlick, Elections Director 
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
Department: Elections Department

Information
Request/Subject
Accept Governor Janice K. Brewer's proclamation for the November 2,
2010, General Election and set the publication date for the proclamation
of October 20, 2010.

Background Information
Section 16-214, Arizona Revised Statutes, provides that at least thirty
days before a general election, the Governor shall issue a proclamation
containing a statement of the time of election, the offices to be filled, and
shall transmit a copy of the election proclamation to the officer in charge
of elections of the several counties.

Evaluation
Prior to each General Election, the Gila County Elections Director
presents the Board of Supervisors with notification that she has received
the Governor's proclamation proclaiming the General Election for that
particular year. 

Conclusion
Gila County has received an email notification from the Assistant State
Election Director of the Arizona Secretary of State's Office that an official
copy of the Governor's proclamation has been mailed to Gila County.  The
officer in charge of elections, who is Linda Eastlick, Elections Director, per
statutory requirement must notify the Board of Supervisors about receipt
of the proclamation, and within 5 days after its receipt the Board shall
meet and publish a copy of the proclamation in an official newspaper of
the county at least 10 days before the General Election.  Ms. Eastlick is
placing this item on the Board's consent agenda to fulfill the requirements
of ARS 16-214.  She will handle the responsibility of publishing the
proclamation in both English and Spanish in the official newspaper of the
County, which for 2010 is the Arizona Silver Belt.  The publication will
appear in the October 20, 2010, edition of the newspaper.



Recommendation
The Elections Director recommends the Board's acceptance of the
Governor's proclamation.

Suggested Motion
Accept Governor Janice K. Brewer's proclamation for the November 2,
2010, General Election and set the publication date for the proclamation
of October 20, 2010.

Attachments
Governor's Proclamation in English
Governor's Proclamation in Spanish







   
Regular BOS Meeting   4- I           
Meeting Date: 10/05/2010  
Reporting
Period:

Payson Justice Court Monthly Revenue Report for
August, 2010

Submitted For: Dorothy Little, Justice of the Peace-Payson Region 
Submitted By: Cheri Heppler, Justice Court-Payson Regional

Information
Subject
Payson Regional Justice of the Peace August 2010 monthly departmental
activity report.  

Suggested Motion
Approval of the August 2010 monthly departmental activity report
submitted by the Payson Justice Court.

Attachments
Payson JP Report for 07/2010



PAYSON JUSTICE COURT TREASURER'S RECAP FY2011

AUGUST, 2010 AZTEC ACCOUNT ACCOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT 5% FILL THE GAP ADJUSTED

FUND NAME CODE CODE CODE ALLOCATED SET ASIDE BALANCE

Alternative Dispute Resolution ZADR T848-2061 91.17$                      4.56$                        86.61$                      

Arson Detection Reward Fund 41-2167D ZADRF T901-2061 -$                          -$                          -$                          

Attorney Fee Reimbursement ZATT 1005.314-3350.00 X10501314004429 71.06$                      71.06$                      

Citizens Clean Elections ZCEF T888-2061 1,921.27$                 1,921.27$                 

Criminal Justice Enhancement 67% ZCJEF T812-2061 9,028.96$                 451.45$                    8,577.51$                 

Defensive Driving Diversion Fee ZDDS 1005.314-3400.90 X105-4609 4,130.00$                 206.50$                    3,923.50$                 

DNA State Surcharge 3% 12-116.01C ZDNAS T872-2061 1,265.38$                 63.27$                      1,202.11$                 

Elected Officials Retirement Fund 15.30% ZEORF T801-2061 681.74$                    34.09$                      647.65$                    

Base Fees (General Fund) ZFEE 1005.314-3400.15 X105-4615 1,950.66$                 97.53$                      1,853.13$                 

Base Fines (General Fund) ZFINE 1005.314-3510.10 X105-4831 17,532.27$               876.61$                    16,655.66$               

Fill the Gap Surcharge 7% ZFTGS T870-2061 1,344.97$                 67.25$                      1,277.72$                 

Failure To Pay Warrant Surcharge 10% ZFTPS 1005.314.3400.17 X10501314004861 -$                          -$                          -$                          

Extra DUI Assessment $500 ZGFDU T912-2061 2,080.03$                 104.00$                    1,976.03$                 

Judicial Collection Enhancement $7 ZJCL 4741.314-3400.15 X36001314004615 707.45$                    707.45$                    

Judicial Collection Enhancement Local % ZJCLF 4741.314-3400.15 X36001314004615 303.28$                    15.16$                      288.12$                    

Judicial Collection Enhancement $13 ZJCS T818-2061 1,319.55$                 1,319.55$                 

Judicial Collection Enhancement %PC ZJCSF T840-2061 694.11$                    34.71$                      659.40$                    

Jail (Incarceration) Fees ZJF 1005.300-3405.40 X10502340004651 361.00$                    361.00$                    

Local Costs ZLCL 1005.314-3510.10 X105-4831 -$                          -$                          -$                          

Administrative Costs ZMISC 1005.314-3400.99 X105-4886 735.04$                    36.75$                      698.29$                    

Medical Services Enhancement 13% ZMSEF T813-2061 2,497.45$                 124.87$                    2,372.58$                 

Overpayment Forfeited ZOVF 1005.314-3510.10 X105-4831 11.88$                      0.59$                        11.29$                      

Adult Probation Fee ZPBA 4042.335-3405.30 X25001335-4835 135.00$                    6.75$                        128.25$                    

Probation Surcharge 2006 ($10.00) ZPRS6 T871-2061 292.94$                    14.65$                      278.29$                    

Probation Surcharge 2009 ($20.00) ZPRS9 T871-2061 4,993.70$                 249.69$                    4,744.01$                 

Probation Surcharge $5.00 ZPRSU T871-2061 27.91$                      1.40$                        26.51$                      

Reimbursement to County Attorney 60% ZREIM 3544.301-3400.11 X18201301004620 1,761.54$                 1,761.54$                 

Reimbursement to Superior Court 40% ZREIM 4574.333-3400.16 X226333004864 1,174.36$                 1,174.36$                 

Warrant Fee ZWAR 1005.314-3510.10 X105-4831 180.00$                    9.00$                        171.00$                    

AZ Native Plant Fund ZANP STATE -$                          -$                          -$                          

Child Passenger Restraint ZCPRF STATE 19.54$                      0.98$                        18.56$                      

Drug and Gang Enforcement Fines ZDECJ STATE 1,043.78$                 52.19$                      991.59$                    

DUI Abatement ZDUIA STATE -$                          -$                          -$                          

FARE Special Collection Fee 19% ZFAR1 STATE 1,898.95$                 1,898.95$                 

FARE Delinquency Fee $35.00 ZFAR2 STATE 1,051.00$                 1,051.00$                 

Game and Fish - Wildlife ZGF STATE 13.38$                      0.67$                        12.71$                      

HURF 1 28-5438, 2533C ZHRF1 STATE 85.60$                      4.28$                        81.32$                      

HURF 3 28-5433C, 4139 ZHRF3 STATE -$                          -$                          -$                          

HURF - to DPS ZHRFD STATE -$                          -$                          -$                          

Prison Construction Fund ZPCOF STATE 2,313.04$                 115.65$                    2,197.39$                 

Registrar of Contractors ZRCA STATE 162.16$                    8.11$                        154.05$                    

State Highway Fund ZSHWY STATE -$                          -$                          -$                          

State Highway Work Zone Fund ZSHWZ STATE -$                          -$                          -$                          

Display Suspended Plates (DPS) ZSLPD STATE 382.87$                    19.14$                      363.73$                    

State Photo Enforcement Base Fine ZSPBF STATE -$                          -$                          -$                          

State Photo Enforcement Clean Election Surcharge ZSPCE STATE -$                          -$                          -$                          

Bad Check Program - County Attorney ZBAD COUNTY ATTY 30.00$                      30.00$                      

HURF - to Sheriff's Office 28-5533G ZHRFS SHERIFF -$                          -$                          -$                          

Display Suspended Plates (Sheriff's Office) ZSLPS SHERIFF 12.39$                      0.62$                        11.77$                      

HURF - to City Police ZHRFC CITY POLICE -$                          -$                          -$                          

Display Suspended Plates (City Police) ZSLPC CITY POLICE -$                          -$                          -$                          

TOTALS 62,305.43$               2,600.47$                 59,704.96$               

59,704.96$               

DATE CHECK NO. AMOUNT MONTHLY REMITTANCE TO:

9/7/10 4190 55,494.36$              GILA COUNTY TREASURER

9/7/10 4191 6,769.30$                ARIZONA STATE TREASURER

9/7/10 4192 30.00$                     GILA COUNTY BAD CHECK PROGRAM

9/7/10 4193 11.77$                     SHERIFF SUSPENDED PLATES AND HURF

-$                         CITY POLICE SUSPENDED PLATES AND HURF

62,305.43$                  TOTAL DISTRIBUTIONS THIS MONTH

5,713.48$                CHECKBOOK BALANCE AFTER ALLOCATION

I, DOROTHY A. LITTLE, Gila County Justice of the Peace, do hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of the funds collected by Payson Justice Court for AUGUST, 2010.

___________________________________

DOROTHY A. LITTLE

Gila County Justice of the Peace

TOTAL ADJUSTED BALANCE VERIFICATION



   
Regular BOS Meeting   4- J           
Meeting Date: 10/05/2010  
Reporting
Period:

Globe Constable Report for the month of August 2010

Submitted For: Jesse Bolinger Submitted By: Kimberly
Rust,
Constable
- Globe
Regional

Information
Subject
Globe Regional Constable's August 2010 monthly departmental activity
report.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the August 2010 monthly departmental activity report
submitted by the Globe Regional Constable.

Attachments
Summary Report & Treasurer Receipt
Globe Constable August 2010 Itemized Report
Warrant Report









































   
Regular BOS Meeting   4- K           
Meeting Date: 10/05/2010  
Reporting
Period:

Payson Constable Report for the month of August, 2010

Submitted For: Samuel Brewer, Payson Regional Constable 

Information
Subject
Payson Regional Constable's August 2010 monthly departmental activity
report.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the August 2010 monthly departmental activity report
submitted by the Payson Regional Constable.

Attachments
Payson Regional Constable August 2010 Monthly Report

























































   
Regular BOS Meeting   4- L           
Meeting Date: 10/05/2010  
Reporting
Period:

August 2010

Submitted For: Mary Navarro, Justice Court Operations Mgr 
Submitted By: Mary Navarro, Justice Court-Globe Regional

Information
Subject
Globe Regional Justice of the Peace August 2010 monthly departmental
activity report.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the August 2010 monthly departmental activity report
submitted by the Globe Regional Justice of the Peace.

Attachments
Globe Regional J.P. August 2010 Report







   
Regular BOS Meeting   4- M           
Meeting Date: 10/05/2010  
Reporting
Period:

Personnel reports for the weeks of 09/28/10, and
10/05/10

Submitted For: Berthan DeNero, Personnel Director 
Submitted By: Erica Raymond, Human Resources 

Information
Subject
Personnel reports/actions for the weeks of September 28, 2010, and
October 5, 2010.  

Suggested Motion
Approval of personnel reports/actions for the weeks of September 28,
2010, and October 5, 2010.

Attachments
09/28/10 Personnel Report
10/05/10 Personnel Report



PERSONNEL ACTION ITEMS 
SEPTEMBER 28, 2010 

 
DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

1. William Seeley – Public Works Recycling and Landfill Management – Solid 
Waste Operations Worker Senior – 10/30/10 – Solid Waste Fund - Retirement 

 
HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

2. Cate DeLaTorre – Recorder – Recorder’s Clerk – 09/20/10 – General Fund – 
Replacing Angelina Thompson 

3. Charlotte Williams – Recorder – Recorder’s Clerk – 9/20/10 - General Fund – 
Replacing Cole Weaver  

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

4. Laura Bryant – Assessor – Property Appraiser II Senior – 09/15/10 - General 
Fund 

5. Sherri Miller - Health and Community Services – Staff Nutritionist – 08/30/10 – 
WIC Fund 

6. Lisa Wilckens – Assessor – Property Appraiser – 09/15/10 - General Fund 
 
 

SHERIFF’S PERSONNEL ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

7. Aaron Villegas - Sheriff's Office - Detention Officer – 09/14/10 - General Fund – 
Failure to complete probationary period 

 
POSITION REVIEW: 
 

8. Christopher Bender - Sheriff's Office – Deputy Sheriff – 09/13/10 - General Fund 
- Reinstatement 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



PERSONNEL ACTION ITEMS 
OCTOBER 5, 2010 

 
DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

1. Carmen Corso – Fairgrounds – Risk/Emergency Disasters – 10/05/10 – General 
Fund – DOH 09/16/71 – Resigned 

2. Keith Dixon – Probation Juvenile Detention – Juvenile Detention Officer Shift 
Supervisor – 09/20/10 - General Fund – DOH 10/15/01 – Resigned 

3. Robert Dobbs – Probation Juvenile Detention – Juvenile Detention Officer – 
09/16/10 - General Fund – DOH 09/25/02 – Resigned 

4. Douglas Wilson – Probation Juvenile Detention – Juvenile Detention Officer – 
09/20/10 - General Fund – DOH 08/18/08 – Resigned 

 
HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

5. Zackery Andrade – Public Works Consolidated Roads – Road Maintenance 
Worker – 10/11/10 – Public Works Fund – Replacing Jo Ann Minchew 

6. Michael Gillette – Public Works Engineering – Construction Project Manager – 
11/08/10 – Public Works Fund – Replaces Lex Sheppard 

7. Bryan Kinder – Probation – Deputy Probation Officer Supervisor -  10/04/10 – 
50% State Aid Enhancement Fund– 50% Adult Intensive Probation Supervision 
Fund – Replaces Karen Angell 

 
TEMPORARY HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

8. Robert Knight – Public Fiduciary – Quality Assurance – 10/11/10 – General Fund  
 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

9. Jim Berry - Community Development – From Building Safety Assistant – To 
Building Safety Inspector Senior – 09/27/10 - General Fund  

 
 

SHERIFF’S PERSONNEL ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

10. Wayne Hubble - Sheriff's Office - Detention Officer – 11/25/10 - General Fund – 
DOH 11/21/05 - Resigned 

 



   
Regular BOS Meeting   4- O           
Meeting Date: 10/05/2010  
Reporting
Period:

BOS Meeting Minutes for June 8, 2010, and June 15,
2010

Submitted For: Marilyn Brewer, Deputy Clerk, BOS 
Submitted By: Marilyn Brewer, Board of Supervisors-District 3

Information
Subject
Board of Supervisors meeting minutes for June 8, 2010, and June 15,
2010.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the June 8, 2010, and June 15, 2010, BOS meeting minutes.

Attachments
BOS Meeting Minutes for 06/08/10
BOS Meeting Minutes for 06/15/10



1 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  June 8, 2010 
 
MICHAEL A. PASTOR      JOHN F. NELSON 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 
 
TOMMIE C. MARTIN      By: Marilyn Brewer 
Vice-Chairman             Deputy Clerk 
 
SHIRLEY L. DAWSON      Gila County Courthouse 
Member        Globe, Arizona 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PRESENT:  Michael A. Pastor, Chairman; Tommie C. Martin, Vice-Chairman; 
Shirley L. Dawson, Supervisor; Don E. McDaniel, Jr., County Manager; John F. 
Nelson, Deputy County Manager/Clerk; Marian Sheppard, Chief Deputy Clerk; 
and June Ava Florescue, Deputy County Attorney. 
 
Item 1 – Call to Order – Pledge of Allegiance – Invocation 
 
The Gila County Board of Supervisors met in Regular Session at 10:00 a.m. 
this date in the Board of Supervisors hearing room.  John Nelson led the Pledge 
of Allegiance and Reverend Joe Hittle of Calvary Chapel in Payson delivered the 
Invocation.  Chairman Pastor introduced and welcomed new Gila County 
Manager, Don McDaniel, Jr.  
 
Item 2 - Recognition of 4 employees for May’s “Spotlight on Employees” 
program.  
  
Juley Bocardo-Homan, Deputy Personnel Director, presented gift cards as 
recognition awards to 4 employees for May’s “Spotlight on Employees” program, 
as follows:  Bob Benne, Aaron Villegas, Monique Perez - all employees of the 
Sheriff’s Office and Scott Buzan, an employee of the Community Development 
Division.  Each Board member thanked the employees for their dedicated work.   
 
Item 3 - Information/Discussion/Action to award a contract for Request 
for Sealed Bids No. 041510-1 for CRS-2 chip seal oil for the Consolidated 
Roads Department to perform road maintenance and repair.   
 
Steve Stratton, Public Works Division Director, stated that 3 bids were 
received.   He recommended that the contract be awarded to Cactus Transport, 
Inc. of Phoenix, which was the low bidder at $508/ton delivered in place with a 
boot truck for both the Copper and Timber Regions.  Mr. Stratton explained 
that this bid is a collaborative effort between Cactus Transport, Inc. and Ergon 



2 

Asphalt Products, which does not have a boot truck as required by the County 
to avoid scheduling conflicts with the various vendors.  Chairman Pastor 
inquired about additional charges per hour after 3 hours of spread time.  Mr. 
Stratton stated that this happens occasionally when there are variables the 
County cannot control such as traffic problems.  The County has to allow for 
these charges or the companies will increase the base bid resulting in the 
County paying a higher price per ton. Upon inquiry by Chairman Pastor about 
unused product being returned, Mr. Stratton advised that all of the product is 
used except in the event of a breakdown, which did happen when the County 
had a very ineffective chip box that has now been replaced.  Upon motion by 
Supervisor Dawson, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board 
unanimously awarded a contract for Request for Sealed Bids No. 041510-1 for 
CRS-2 chip seal oil to Cactus Transport, Inc. at a price of $508/ton for both 
the Copper and Timber Regions. 
 
Item 4 – Information/Discussion/Action to award a contract for Request 
for Sealed Bids No. 040910-1 for TRMSS fog seal for the Consolidated 
Roads Department to perform road maintenance and repair.  
 
Mr. Stratton explained that this specialty oil known as TRMSS fog seal or flush 
coat goes on top of the chip seal to provide more contact with the chip, and oil 
and provides a longer road life.  He advised that the County required both 
delivered and FOB prices as the County is currently looking for its own truck to 
apply this seal.  Only 1 bid was received from Wright Asphalt Products 
Company, LLC as this is specialty oil and there aren’t many suppliers.  He 
explained that the County uses the Arizona Department of Transportation oil 
indexing meaning there is a new price each month based on the market, which 
saves the County a lot of money by getting better pricing.  Upon motion by 
Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded by Supervisor Dawson, the Board 
unanimously awarded a contract for Request for Sealed Bids No. 040910-1 for 
TRMSS fog seal to Wright Asphalt Products Company, LLC at a price of 
$563.49/ton delivered and $503.49/ton FOB their plant.  
 
Item 5 – Information/Discussion/Action to approve Grantee Agreement 
No. GRA-STATE-10-0070-01 between the Arizona Early Childhood 
Development and Health Board and Gila County Division of Health and 
Community Services to provide health consultation by Child Care Health 
Consultants to regulated child care providers in an amount up to $20,000 
(on a reimbursable basis) for the period March 1, 2010, to June 30, 2010.   
 
David Fletcher, Health and Community Services Division Director, stated that 
this program is through First Things First (FTF).  County staff members go out 
to the child care facilities that are registered with FTF and do an evaluation of 
the health and safety of these places.  He explained the reason that this 
contract has taken so long to bring before the Board was that FTF didn’t 
understand that Payson and Globe were not located next door to one another 



3 

and the decision makers, down in another area, didn’t understand that so the 
County kept negotiating for 2 sets of equipment.  The issue was finally settled 
after FTF staff made a trip to both Globe and Payson and then understood the 
need for 2 sets of equipment.  Supervisor Dawson stated that she is not 
surprised that First Things First is operated under this type of lack of 
implementation of its programs in a timely and orderly manner.  She stated 
FTF is sitting on $300 million as other programs are seen going down the tubes 
that were well-established programs.   Chairman Dawson stated, “I hope that 
people will be aware that these programs that we are losing are vital programs 
to our communities and children and they have not been helped by the money 
that has gone to FTF.”  Upon motion by Supervisor Dawson, seconded by Vice-
Chairman Martin, the Board unanimously approved Grantee Agreement No. 
GRA-STATE-10-0070-01 between the Arizona Early Childhood Development 
and Health Board and Gila County Division of Health and Community Services 
to provide health consultation by Child Care Health Consultants to regulated 
child care providers in an amount up to $20,000 (on a reimbursable basis) for 
the period March 1, 2010, to June 30, 2010.   
 
Item 6 - Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 10-06-
01, a resolution of the Board of Supervisors requesting that the State of 
Arizona fully reimburse all local governments for the costs associated 
with enforcing Arizona Senate Bill 1070:  Safe Neighborhoods; 
Immigration; Law Enforcement.   
 
John Nelson, Deputy County Manager/Clerk, stated that Senate Bill 1070 is a 
very controversial bill and he wanted to make it clear that he was not asking 
the Board to adopt this Resolution based on the purpose or intent of this law, 
but rather it is a request for the State to reimburse all local governments for 
costs incurred to implement SB 1070.   He stated that once again the State of 
Arizona thinks it is financially responsible to have smaller government at the 
State level by passing responsibilities and funding down to local levels.  He 
stated, “I don’t know how they come up with that conclusion.  Maybe they are 
products of the same sub-standard health education system that they helped 
create, but that’s what they are doing right now.”  He called the Board’s 
attention to the costs that the State has shifted to Gila County during this 
budget period as follows:  $242,000 has been transferred from County Highway 
User Revenue (HURF) fees to Arizona Department of Public Safety officer 
salaries; Gila County is being charged $195,000 for Restitution to Competency; 
all lottery monies have been removed from Gila County in the amount of 
$550,000; the County now has to pay a portion for sexually violent criminals at 
Arizona’s estimated cost of $50,000; and the State is increasing the County’s 
contribution to the Arizona Long Term Care System (ALTCS) by $201,000.  To 
date the State in 2011 in balancing its budget has shifted costs to Gila County 
taxpayers in the amount of $1,276,000, which does not include what it’s going 
to cost the counties when SB 1070 goes into effect as it is currently coming to 
the counties as an unfunded mandate.  Mr. Nelson stated that he was unsure 



4 

as to the amount of those costs.  He stated, “…Whatever it is (the costs), it’s not 
going to come from the State; it’s going to come from the pockets of the 
taxpayers of Gila County.”  Mr. Nelson stated, “Unless something happens at 
the State level, where it takes responsibility for its own actions, expect me in 2 
weeks to be in front of this Board with the budget recommending a tax rate 
increase to $4.19/$100 of assessed valuation, which will increase the taxes by 
2% for all residents of Gila County.  By increasing the tax rate, it will only 
generate $1,161,000, which does not even cover the costs that the State has 
already passed to Gila County and does not include any of the costs for 
implementing SB 1070.”  He recommended that the Board adopt this 
Resolution demanding that the State reimburse the counties for all costs that 
all local governments must pay in order to implement SB 1070.  He advised 
that this is the resolution recommended by the County Supervisors Association 
where the county managers have held long discussions about unfunded 
mandates coming from the State and the recommendation is that all counties 
adopt a resolution demanding funding for this unfunded mandate.  Chairman 
Pastor advised that yesterday he discussed this resolution with County 
Manager Don McDaniel, Jr.  He told Mr. McDaniel that he would be interested 
in talking with other elected officials to understand how this issue is affecting 
them, and to gather some more background information.  Chairman Pastor 
stated, “The urgency of passing the resolution isn’t real soon, so I thought 
maybe we could give Mr. McDaniel the opportunity to look at that and have 
that discussion and come back with the resolution in a couple of weeks for 
Board action.”  Vice-Chairman Martin stated, “I’ll bet we run into several things 
that he needs more time to get caught up on because we are catching him cold 
on a bunch of stuff like this.  Without an absolute deadline I don’t mind giving 
him some time to look it up, but I also appreciate the conversation being 
brought up at this time.”  Mr. Nelson stated, “I believe the more specifics that 
are put into the resolution--the more teeth we put into this, the better the 
message is and I would certainly recommend that.”  Supervisor Dawson stated, 
“There are those out there cheerleading that we’ve once again, in an effort to try 
to solve a problem, jumped into a mess and again the lack of State leadership 
just screams out at us.  This passage, that people are all in favor of across the 
nation, are all in favor of raising their own taxes, if they can’t understand that 
this is a federal immigration law that the State has now put on its own back 
and passed that cost to the counties, then we have to pass it on to the 
taxpayers.   It’s something that if we had senators that gave leadership to this 
State, it would have been taken care of on a national basis, but we don’t have 
those senators.”  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded by 
Supervisor Dawson, the Board unanimously tabled this item.       
 
Item 7 - Information/Discussion/Action to authorize changing the names 
on the Certificate of Incumbency of Officers with Specimen Signatures 
form. 
 



5 

Mr. Nelson stated that when the County sold bonds to build its jails and other 
facilities, one of the requirements for the County was to provide signatures on 
those persons authorized to access that bond money.   With the recent 
organizational changes within the County, this form was being presented to the 
Board to update those signatures and to add Mr. McDaniel as the County 
Manager.  One other change included removing the Finance Director and 
adding Steve Stratton, Public Works Division Director.  The Finance Director is 
responsible for tracking the funds in and out, and there is better control if the 
Finance Director does not have access to those funds.  Upon motion by 
Supervisor Dawson, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board 
unanimously authorized changing the names on the Certificate of Incumbency 
of Officers with Specimen Signatures form. 
 
Item 8 - Information/Discussion/Action to approve Gila County Order No. 
LL 10-02, an application by Kathleen Holguin on behalf of Arizona Eastern 
Railway in Claypool, Arizona, for a new Series 8 Conveyance Liquor 
License.   
 
Marian Sheppard, Chief Deputy Clerk, stated that to her knowledge the County 
has never previously received a Series 8 Conveyance Liquor License 
application.  She quoted the Arizona Revised Statute, which states that the 
Series 8 Conveyance Liquor License allows the owner or lessee of an operating 
airline, railroad or boat to sell all spirituous liquors in individual portions or in 
original containers for consumption only on a plane, train or boat.  She stated, 
“I believe the applicant is just trying to provide dinner in a restaurant 
atmosphere and maybe go on a train ride or something.”  Upon inquiry from 
Supervisor Dawson as to whether this would also cover the train depot, Ms. 
Sheppard stated that she believes this license is just to sell liquor on the train, 
but she could check on that for the Board.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman 
Martin, seconded by Supervisor Dawson, the Board unanimously approved 
Gila County Order No. LL 10-02, an application by Kathleen Holguin on behalf 
of Arizona Eastern Railway in Claypool, Arizona, for a new Series 8 Conveyance 
Liquor License.  This application will be forwarded to the State Department of 
Liquor Licenses and Control for final approval. 
 
Item 9 - CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS: 
 
A. Approval of Public Works Division Policy No. DPW-10-03 – Respiratory 

Protection.  (Tabled) 
 

B. Approval of “Agreement between Arizona Forestry Division (Division) 
and the Gila County Board of Supervisors regarding Environmental 
Program Assistance” to establish terms and conditions for the Division 
to disburse $15,000 to Gila County for fiscal year 2009-2010 that will 
be used for environmental programs impacting economic development. 
 



6 

C. Approval of an application submitted by Cindy Fitch to temporarily 
extend the premises/patio of Creekside Diner, LLC on September 23-
24, 2010, for a gathering of various bike clubs’ members and non-
associated riders.  All Gila County requirements have been met.   
 

D. Approval of Funding Agreement No. 174-10 between the Arizona 
Department of Housing and Gila County (Community Action/Housing 
Services) for Owner-Occupied Housing Rehabilitation in the amount of 
$141,672 for the period May 1, 2010, through May 1, 2012. 
 

E. Approval of Amendment No. 5 to “Agreement for Energy Wise Low 
Income Weatherization Program Implementation between the Gila 
County Division of Health and Community Services and Arizona Public 
Service Company” increasing the total not to exceed amount to 
$85,131 of which $25,131 is to be used solely for weatherization 
expenditures and associated program delivery costs and is exempt from 
the previous provisions in Section 3B of the Agreement.  The term of 
the Agreement is from March 1, 2010, to December 31, 2010.   

 
F. Approval of an Agreement between Arizona Community Action 

Association and Gila County Housing Services (Contract No. 
SRPWX05012010) in the amount of $17,382 to be used for 
weatherization services to qualified residential housing units for the 
period of May 1, 2010, to April 30, 2011. 
 

G. Approval of Amendment No. 2 to the 2009-2010 Independent 
Contractor Agreement for the Utility, Repair, Replacement and Deposit 
Program between Arizona Community Action Association and Gila 
County Community Action Program (Housing Services) to provide 
$12,000 of Program funds, which expires on July 30, 2010. 
 

H. Approval to appoint Jesus H. Castillo to serve on the Gila County Board 
of Health filling a vacant position for a term of 4 years, from May 1, 
2010, to May 1, 2014.   
 

I. Approval to reappoint Dr. Michael Durham to the Gila County Board of 
Health for another 4-year term, from May 1, 2010, to May 1, 2014. 
 

J. Approval to reappoint Shirley Dawson to the Correctional Officers 
Retirement Plan Local Board of Directors for a period of one (1) year, 
from March 26, 2010, to March 25, 2011. 
 

K. Approval of RFQVA (Notice of Request for Qualified Vendor 
Applications)  No. DDD-704011, 12, 14, 15 between the Arizona 
Department of Economic Security/Division of Developmental 
Disabilities  (ADES/DDD) and Gila County Gila Employment and Special 



7 

Training, which will extend the final term date of Qualified Vendor 
Agreements and Solicitation from June 30, 2010, to December 31, 
2010. 
 

L. Approval to ratify the Chairman’s signature on a Notice of Request for 
Proposal No. HP061205 submitted by the Gila County Division of 
Health and Community Services to the Arizona Department of Health 
Services for $70,527.95 to provide continued Health Start Services 
from July 1, 2010, to June 30, 2011. 
 

M. Approval of Modification No. 6 to Contract No. CMK0L090002 between 
Gila County, on behalf of the Gila County Juvenile Detention Center, 
and the Bureau of Indian Affairs to increase the contract amount by 
$175,000, from $195,245 to $370,245. 
 

N. Approval of Amendment No. 5 to an Intergovernmental Agreement           
(Contract No. HG752219) between the Arizona Department of Health 
Services and Gila County Division of Health and Community Services.  
(Removed from the agenda.) 

 
O. Approval of the April 6, 2010, and April 13, 2010, BOS meeting 

minutes. 
 

P. Approval of the April 2010 monthly departmental activity reports 
submitted by the Globe Regional Constable, Clerk of the Superior 
Court, Payson Regional Justice of the Peace, and Recorder. 

 
Q. Approval of personnel reports/actions for the weeks of May 25, 2010, 

June 1, 2010, and June 8, 2010. 
 

May 25, 2010 
Departures from Gila County: 
1. John Dzera – Board of Supervisors – Temporary Laborer – 05/07/10 – 

Constituent Services II Fund – DOH 02/08/10 – Temporary employment 
ended 

Temporary Hires to County Service: 
2. Denise Barajas - Board of Supervisors – Temporary Laborer – 06/07/10 

– Constituent Services II Fund  
3. Robert Gamboa – County Attorney – Administration Clerk – 05/25/10 – 

General Fund 
4. Samuel Leverance – Public Works Engineering – Surveyor Assistant – 

05/24/10 – Public Works Fund 
5. Tyler Savage – Public Works Engineering – Surveyor Assistant – 

06/01/10 – Public Works Fund 
6. Christopher Siegel - Board of Supervisors – Temporary Laborer – 

06/07/10 – Constituent Services II Fund  



8 

7. Joshua Wampole - Board of Supervisors – Temporary Laborer – 
06/07/10 – Constituent Services II Fund  

Departmental Transfers: 
8. Debra Holmes – County Attorney – From Legal Secretary – To Legal 

Secretary Senior – 05/22/10 – General Fund 
9. Wendy McHood – County Attorney – From Deputy Attorney – To Deputy 

Attorney Senior – 07/07/10 - General Fund 
Position Review: 
10.  Estelle Belarde - Health and Community Services – Housing Services  
       Assistant – 05/10/10 – Housing Fund – Working 40 hours a week 
SHERIFF’S PERSONNEL ACTION ITEMS 
Departures from County Service: 
11.  Katherine Johnson - Sheriff's Office – Administrative Clerk – 05/12/10  
       – General Fund – DOH 11/30/09 - Resigned 
Hires to County Service: 
12.  Edward Morgan – Sheriff's Office – Deputy Sheriff – 05/24/10 – General  
       Fund Replacing Colten White 

 
June 1, 2010 
Hires to County Service: 
1. Don E. McDaniel - Board of Supervisors – County Manager – 06/07/10 – 

General Fund – Replacing Steve Besich 
Departmental Transfers: 
2. Travis Buckner – Public Works/Automotive Equipment Maintenance – 

From Vehicle and Equipment Mechanic – To  Vehicle and Equipment 
Mechanic Senior – 06/07/10 - Public Works Fund  

3. John Nelson - Board of Supervisors – From County Manager – To Deputy 
County Manager/Clerk of the Board of Supervisors – 06/07/10 – General 
Fund 

Request Permission to Post: 
4. Public Works/Automotive Equipment Maintenance – Vehicle and 

Equipment Mechanic – Position vacated by Travis Buckner 
SHERIFF’S PERSONNEL ACTION ITEMS 
Departures from County Service: 
5. Marci Sanders - Sheriff's Office – 911 Dispatcher – 06/04/10 – General 

Fund – DOH 12/12/08 - Resigned 
Hires to County Service: 
6. LeeAnn Hulbert - Sheriff's Office – Administrative Clerk Part Time – 

06/07/10 – General Fund – Replacing Katherine Johnson 
End Probationary Period: 
7. Philip O’Connor - Sheriff's Office - Detention Officer – 06/21/10 - 

General Fund 
 

June 8, 2010 
Departures from County Service: 



9 

1. Richard Boyd - Health and Community Services – H1N1 Educator – 
05/21/10 – Public Health Emergency Response H1N1 Fund – DOH 
11/23/09 - Grant funded temporary position 

2. Elyse Dorame - Health and Community Services – H1N1 Educator – 
05/21/10 – Public Health Emergency Response H1N1 Fund – DOH 
11/23/09 -Grant funded temporary position 

3. Kevin Kenney - Health and Community Services – H1N1 Educator – 
05/18/10 – Public Health Emergency Response H1N1 Fund – DOH 
11/23/09 - Grant funded temporary position 

4. Lynda Koury – Finance – Senior Accountant – 06/11/10 - General Fund 
– DOH 3/19/07 – Retired 

5. Cindy Shafe – Community Development - Environmental Engineering 
Technician -08/27/10 – General Fund – DOH 08/09/00 – Resigned 

6. Rachel Wright – Clerk of Superior Court – Courtroom Clerk – 05/28/10 - 
General Fund – DOH 01/03/00 - Retired 

Hires to County Service: 
7. Jesse McGill – Public Works/Flood Management – Engineering 

Technician Senior – 07/05/10 – General Fund – IRS Audit 
Temporary Hires to County Service: 
8. Joshua Cota – BOS – Laborer – 06/07/10 – Constituent Services II Fund 
End Probationary Period: 
9. Patrice Etter – Clerk of Superior Court – Court Services Supervisor – 

05/31/10 - General Fund 
10. Irene Tewksbury – Clerk of Superior Court – Accounting Clerk

 Specialist – 05/31/10 - General Fund 
Position Review: 
11. Paula Horn - Health and Community Services – Health Programs

 Coordinator – 05/24/10 – Change in fund codes 
Request Permission to Post: 
12. Finance – Senior Accountant – Vacated by Lynda Koury  
 

R. Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the weeks of May 
25, 2010, June 1, 2010, and June 8, 2010.  (separate handout) 

 
May 25, 2010 

 
$1,890,834.61 was disbursed for County expenses by check numbers 
227057 through 227282.   

 
June 1, 2010 

 
$1,545,762.83 was disbursed for County expenses by check numbers 
227283 through 227605.   
 
 

 



10 

June 8, 2010 
 

$711,526.49 was disbursed for County expenses by check numbers 227606 
through 227732.  (An itemized list of disbursements is permanently on 
file in the Board of Supervisors’ Office.)   
 

Chairman Pastor stated that Consent Agenda item 9A was being pulled from 
the agenda after he had a discussion with Mr. McDaniel, Mr. Nelson and Mr. 
Stratton and advised that it would be placed on a future agenda.   
 
Supervisor Dawson requested that Consent Agenda items B and E be moved to 
the regular agenda for discussion.  Chairman Pastor advised that they did not 
need to be moved to the regular agenda unless individual action needed to be 
taken.  In regard to Consent Agenda item 9B, Mr. Nelson advised that $75,000 
was appropriated to the 5 counties involved in the Eastern Arizona Counties 
Organization (ECO). Each county is responsible for signing its own agreement 
and returning same to the State.  The State will then give $15,000 to Gila 
County and each of the other 4 counties that will be passed through ECO to 
perform the work as listed in the agenda item.  Chairman Pastor stated that he 
had a question on Project No. 2, on page 234, where it states “the initial MOU 
(memorandum of understanding) among these agencies both expired and was 
called into question by litigation with the United States Fish and Wildlife 
Service (USFWS).  Currently there is an intense effort to revise and/or draw up 
a new MOU.  After a period of a couple of years of contention and faltering of 
the recovery program, ECO, not a signatory to the MOU, can play a role in 
facilitating a new MOU."  He inquired whether the County was going to develop 
another agreement for this project.  Vice-Chairman stated, “What this amounts 
to is that the MOU is between the Fish and Wildlife Service, Game & Fish, the 
San Carlos Apache Tribe and individual counties, but not with ECO itself about 
the recovery of the Mexican wolf.  The reason this is quite a problem is because 
the Fish and Wildlife Service is going to expand the habitat area without 
honoring the agreements that were made under the original MOU.  County by 
county, they are having that concern.  ECO, having never been part of the 
signatory, has no conflict of interest and could help facilitate a new agreement.  
At the time, they felt that was an individual county decision and not a collective 
county decision.  There may be some counties that didn’t want to sign and in 
that role have been asked to facilitate a new agreement.  Whether they get a 
new agreement or not is beside the point.  They may or may not get a new 
agreement on this wolf issue.  It’s becoming highly contentious, but it doesn’t 
affect the workings of ECO.”  Chairman Pastor also questioned if the ECO 
Executive Director’s salary comes out of this funding and not from the County’s 
General Fund.  Mr. Nelson stated that this funding will pay for the Executive 
Director of ECO.  Each county makes a small contribution to this organization 
through the budget process, but most of its funding comes through grants and 
this allocation from the State of Arizona.  Chairman Dawson stated she was 
unaware that the County funded any money for ECO and inquired about the 



11 

amount.  Mr. Nelson stated that he believes it is approximately $6,000 to 
$10,000/year, but he would check and advise the Board of the actual amount. 
 
In regard to Consent Agenda item 9F, Dave Fletcher, Division of Health and 
Community Services Director, stated that these funds are additional funds 
received from Arizona Public Service (APS).  With these funds, the County is 
limited on the amount of money it can spend on each individual home in the 
amount of $6,000 per dwelling.  Supervisor Dawson inquired whether the total 
amount of money the County receives for weatherization services totals 
$85,000.  Mr. Fletcher advised that the County receives funds from other 
sources, which includes receiving federal stimulus funds this year.  Supervisor 
Dawson inquired about the amount that can be spent per home.  Malissa 
Buzan, Housing Program Director, stated that when the County weatherizes a 
home, it often uses the Department of Energy funds and then uses the APS 
dollars if the homeowner is an APS customer.  She stated that the County on 
average spends approximately $3,000 to $4,000 per unit.  Occasionally up to 
$6,000 is spent, but that’s the maximum that can be spent according to the 
limits in the APS contract.  Supervisor Dawson was still confused about the 
funding.  Ms. Buzan stated that in January of each year, the County receives 
$60,000 in funding for weatherization services from APS as required by the 
Arizona Corporation Commission.  An APS increase was approved, so an 
additional $25,000 in addition to the $60,000 is being provided to the counties.  
Supervisor Dawson inquired as to the maximum amount that can be spent on 
rehabilitating a home.  Ms. Buzan stated that the County adheres to 
expenditure limits as provided for in the FHA203B Loan Limits.  Gila County’s 
limits are quite high and up to $50,000 to $60,000 can be spent.  Chairman 
Dawson stated that her concern was in regard to investing $50,000 in a single 
unit when $5,000 or $10,000 in 3-4 units would make them much more 
inhabitable.  It was her understanding that the County was taking that limit to 
$85,000.  Ms. Buzan stated that was not the case at all as she tries to stretch 
the money as far as possible.  The Board thanked Ms. Buzan for doing a great 
job with this program, which helps many people in need.   
 
Ms. Sheppard requested that the Board move Consent Agenda 9A to the 
regular agenda because of required Board action to table that item.   
 
Upon motion by Supervisor Dawson, seconded by Vice Chairman Martin, the 
Board unanimously approved moving Consent Agenda item 9A to the regular 
agenda.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded by Supervisor 
Dawson, the Board unanimously tabled Consent Agenda item 9A.  Upon 
motion by Supervisor Dawson, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board 
unanimously approved Consent Agenda item numbers 9B-9R with item 9N 
previously struck from the agenda.   
 
Item 10 - CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public 
benefit to allow individuals to address issue(s) within the Board’s 



12 

jurisdiction.  Board members may not discuss items that are not 
specifically identified on the agenda. Therefore, pursuant to Arizona 
Revised Statute §38-431.01(G), action taken as a result of public 
comment will be limited to directing staff to study the matter, responding 
to criticism, or scheduling the matter for further discussion and decision 
at a future date. 
 
There were no requests to speak from the public. 
 
Item 11 - At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-
31.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the Chief 
Administrator may present a brief summary of current events.  No action 
may be taken on issues presented.   
 
Each Board member and Mr. McDaniel presented information on current 
events.   
 
There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, 
Chairman Pastor adjourned the meeting at 11:15 a.m. 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
________________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Chief Deputy Clerk 



1 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  June 15, 2010 
 
MICHAEL A. PASTOR      JOHN F. NELSON 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 
 
TOMMIE C. MARTIN      By: Marilyn Brewer 
Vice-Chairman             Deputy Clerk 
 
SHIRLEY L. DAWSON      Gila County Courthouse 
Member        Globe, Arizona 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PRESENT:  Michael A. Pastor, Chairman; Tommie C. Martin, Vice-Chairman 
(via ITV conferencing); Shirley L. Dawson, Supervisor; John Nelson, Deputy 
County Manager; Marian Sheppard, Chief Deputy Clerk; and Bryan Chambers, 
Chief Deputy County Attorney. 
 
Item 1 – Call to Order – Pledge of Allegiance – Invocation 
 
The Gila County Board of Supervisors met in Regular Session at 10:00 a.m. 
this date in the Board of Supervisors hearing room.  Shirley Dawson led the 
Pledge of Allegiance and Reverend Bart Campbell of the First Presbyterian 
Church in Globe delivered the invocation.   
 
Item 2 - Presentation of the University of Arizona’s Gila County 
Cooperative Extension Annual Report and 2010-2011 fiscal year budget 
request to be considered for approval during Gila County’s regular budget 
process.  
 
Jim Sprinkle, Ph.D., Area Extension Agent, Animal Science and Gila County 
Cooperative Extension Director, reviewed the Annual Report, which had 
previously been provided to the Board, and some of the activities for the past 
year.  He began a PowerPoint presentation with an overview and photos of 
some highlights for 2009, as follows:  1) Chris Jones, Extension Agent, 
Agriculture and Natural Resources, Globe Office, formed a Master Gardeners 
Association.  Another emphasis by Mr. Jones was the Master Watershed 
Stewards in conjunction with staff from the University of Arizona.  As a 
representative of the Arizona Fire Wise Program, Mr. Jones hosted a national 
cable company that produced a film on the Arizona Fire Wise Program in 
Flagstaff.  He was also involved in acquiring USDA grant money to conduct a 
national conference on extensions, forests and climate changes and to 
establish an extension community of practice, which is an online community 
educational resource nationwide.   2) Sabrina Tuttle, Ph.D., Extension Agent, 



2 

Agriculture/Natural Resources and 4-H Youth Development-San Carlos Office, 
focused on 2 areas on the San Carlos reservation, namely agriculture and 
natural resources as well as youth and 4-H development.  She implemented 
range livestock nutrition, cattle vaccinations and eye care and then she 
conducted an appreciative inquiry, which is a formal way of obtaining input for 
their educational programs for the future.  Dr. Tuttle was involved in some 
research as a team leader and traveled 3,000 miles throughout Arizona 
conducting interviews with her research focus being on the difference between 
Indian country extension and county extension, which has and will continue to 
be presented to university colleagues.  This information has also been 
presented internationally.  Many of the youth programs she has implemented 
dealt with diabetes through nutrition because that is a big issue on the 
reservation and approximately 135 youth and interns received their completion 
certificates.  A  Junior Master Gardener Program was also implemented.  3) 
Lanny Hall, MAed, Gila County Assistant Agent, 4-H Youth Development Agent, 
Payson Office, has continued the emphasis on youth leadership and has been 
providing opportunities for youth to engage in public speaking and 
demonstrations.  Horse projects and animal projects are a big favorite.  A camp 
was held in collaboration with Apache County at the Dutch Joe Ranch with 75 
campers and 12 teen counselors participating.  4)  Dr. Sprinkle also spoke on 
his continuance of the “Read the Range” program, which began in 2001 
involving 100,000 acres and has now expanded to over 1 million acres (1/3 of 
Tonto National Forest) that are being impacted by this monitoring program.  
The data being gathered is being presented in NEPA (National Environmental 
Protection Agency) documents and evaluated in management.  Besides the seed 
money provided by Gila County for the “Read the Range” program, funds have 
also been received from the United States Department of Agriculture along with 
contributing ranchers and a big player has been the National Resource 
Conservation Service and the Tonto NRCD (Natural Resource Conservation 
District), which helps manage the grant.  A research project was also 
conducted on the Dude fire area.  Following the fire a lot of non-native seed 
was introduced and one in particular known as weeping love grass has now 
been termed by some scientists to be a biological desert plant that cuts down 
on the diversity of plant life as well as animal life.  Photos were shown of how 
cattle were used to try to impact the unwanted growth of this plant.  Upon 
inquiry from Chairman Pastor as to how this weeping love grass was 
introduced into the area, Dr. Sprinkle stated that it was introduced by the U.S. 
Forest Service in a seed mix because it was cheap and grows fast.  The 
thinking was that it would help cut down on erosion, but unfortunately it really 
impacted the area as far as diversity.  Dr. Sprinkle concluded his presentation 
by requesting the continuance of the flat funding of $60,000 to help support 
the operations for Cooperative Extension programming in the County for the 
upcoming 2010-2011 fiscal year.  Each Board member expressed their thanks 
to Dr. Sprinkle for the County’s Cooperative Extension programs.  Chairman 
Pastor stated that his budget request would be taken into consideration at the 



3 

time the County’s entire budget would be adopted.  Dr. Sprinkle thanked the 
Board.   
 
Item 3 - Public Hearing - Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the 
submission of an Application for FY 2010 State Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) funds in the amount of $139,635 that will be used for 
a proposed CDBG housing rehabilitation project in Gila County, and to 
adopt related Resolution Nos. 10-06-02, 10-06-03 and 10-06-04, which are 
included as part of the Application.   
 
Malissa Buzan, Housing Services Program Manager, advised that this is a 
public hearing and that another public hearing was held on December 6th and 
7th in 2009 in both Globe and Payson.  As a result of those public hearings, 
the response was to use the funding for owner-occupied housing rehabilitation 
from the Community Development Block Grant Regional Account.  She 
requested authorization for Gila County to submit another Application for that 
project.  Chairman Pastor opened the public hearing and called for comments 
from the public; none were received.  Chairman Pastor then closed the public 
hearing and entertained a motion.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, 
seconded by Supervisor Dawson, the Board unanimously authorized the 
submission of an Application for FY 2010 State Community Development Block 
Grant (CDBG) funds in the amount of $139,635 that will be used for a 
proposed CDBG housing rehabilitation project in Gila County, and adopted 
related Resolution Nos. 10-06-02, 10-06-03 and 10-06-04, which were 
included as part of the Application.  (Copies of the Resolutions are 
permanently on file in the Board of Supervisors’ Office.) 
 
Item 4 – Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the advertisement 
of Request for Qualifications No. 051910 to provide for VHF Repeater 
System implementation on Aztec Peak for the Gila County Sheriff’s Office 
as part of a Homeland Security Grant.   
 
Adam Shepherd, Undersheriff, provided an update on this project stating that 
the County has received a permit from the U.S. Forest Service (a copy of which 
he would provide to the Board) to put a Gila County Sheriff’s observation site 
on Aztec Peak.  He requested authorization to advertise a Request for 
Qualifications because the project manager believes this is a specialty area in 
radio communications as there is no commercial power or generator backup on 
Aztec Peak.  These communication systems are strictly solar with battery 
backup and Mr. Shepherd advised that “it’s kind of tricky” when it comes to 
power management.  He added that the County is not necessarily looking for 
the cheapest provider.  Upon motion by Supervisor Dawson, seconded by Vice-
Chairman Martin, the Board unanimously authorized the advertisement of 
Request for Qualifications No. 051910 to provide for VHF Repeater System 
implementation on Aztec Peak for the Gila County Sheriff’s Office as part of a 
Homeland Security Grant.   



4 

 
Item 5 – Information/Discussion/Action to approve an Intergovernmental 
Agreement  between the Town of Star Valley and County of Gila wherein 
the Rural Addressing Department will provide rural addressing services in 
the unincorporated areas of Gila County including the areas surrounding 
the corporate boundaries of the Town of Star Valley.  The Town shall pay 
the County a lump sum of $5,000 for a one-year agreement, effective 
upon approval by both parties.  
 
Matt Bolinger, Director/Epidemiologist of Gila County Emergency Management 
and Health Preparedness, stated that with this Intergovernmental Agreement, 
Gila County will provide rural addressing services for the Town of Star Valley.   
He advised that for the first year the Town of Star Valley will pay the County 
$5,000/year for these services and then the County will reassess it after the 
first year and see what the costs have been.  Chairman Pastor inquired 
whether a year would be long enough to complete these services.  Mr. Bolinger 
advised that rural addressing has been completed, so these costs are mostly for 
maintenance services.  Upon motion by Supervisor Dawson, seconded by Vice-
Chairman Martin, the Board unanimously approved an Intergovernmental 
Agreement between the Town of Star Valley and County of Gila wherein the 
Rural Addressing Department will provide rural addressing services in the 
unincorporated areas of Gila County including the areas surrounding the 
corporate boundaries of the Town of Star Valley.  The Town shall pay the 
County a lump sum of $5,000 for a one-year agreement, effective upon 
approval by both parties.  
 
Item 6 - Information/Discussion/Action to approve Professional  
Consulting Services Contract No. 6500.331.526/12-2008-Southern Gila  
County Community Wildfire Protection Plan between the Gila County  
Board of Supervisors and Logan Simpson Design, Inc. of the City of  
Tucson to conduct a wildfire risk assessment and provide hazard  
mitigation recommendations for the communities of Young, Tonto Basin,  
Globe, Miami, Hayden, Dripping Springs, and Winkelman within southern  
Gila County.   
 

 Mr. Bolinger stated that this Agreement with Logan Simpson Design, Inc. will  
 complete the Southern Gila County Community Wildfire Protection Plan  
 including the area of Roosevelt.  Funding is still being sought to complete San  
 Carlos and renew the entire County Plan.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman 

Martin, seconded by Supervisor Dawson, the Board unanimously approved  
 Professional Consulting Services Contract No. 6500.331.526/12-2008- 
 Southern Gila County Community Wildfire Protection Plan between the Gila  
 County Board of Supervisors and Logan Simpson Design, Inc. of the City of  
 Tucson to conduct a wildfire risk assessment and provide hazard mitigation  
 recommendations for the communities of Young, Tonto Basin, Globe, Miami,  
 Hayden, Dripping Springs, and Winkelman within southern Gila County.   



5 

 
Item 7 - Information/Discussion/Action to approve a Service Agreement 
(ADOA-ISD SA No. GCY11-16801) between Gila County and the Arizona 
Department of Administration, Information Services Division, to provide 
rack space to house routing equipment with a one-time installation 
charge of $1,440.26 and a monthly recurring charge of $996.90 for rack 
space and T1 lines.   
 
Darryl Griffin, Information Technology Director, stated the County’s rack space 
is currently housed at AT&T’s building.  His staff has worked diligently to 
remove a lot of that equipment and bring it back to the Globe area.  With that 
being accomplished, the County now has the need for a small amount of rack 
space in the Phoenix metropolitan area.  Mr. Griffin has worked with the 
Arizona Department of Administration (ADOA) on this Service Agreement to 
house that equipment at a substantial cost savings to Gila County.  This will 
also set up Gila County for 5-digit dialing between the different counties that 
are on the SAG net ring, including Graham, Greenlee, and Pinal Counties.  
This is a step-by-step plan to get the equipment installed in the Phoenix rack 
space, save the County money, and provide better services and emergency 
response for Gila County and all the other counties as well.  Upon inquiry from 
Chairman Pastor as to who will handle the maintenance down in Phoenix, Mr. 
Griffin advised that Gila County will be installing its equipment, but will have a 
remote connection into the facility and the ADOA will also have remote hands 
available as well for a physical reboot or something of that nature.  Upon 
motion by Supervisor Dawson, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board 
unanimously approved a Service Agreement (ADOA-ISD SA No. GCY11-16801) 
between Gila County and the Arizona Department of Administration, 
Information Services Division, to provide rack space to house routing 
equipment with a one-time installation charge of $1,440.26 and a monthly 
recurring charge of $996.90 for rack space and T1 lines.   
 
Item 8 - Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 10-06-05 
pursuant to A.R.S. §28-7203 authorizing a roadway exchange and 
authorizing the Chairman’s signature on two Quit Claim Deeds.  (Cobre 
Valley Regional Medical Center by Quit Claim Deed is deeding that 
property described in Fee Nos. 2010-005546 and 2010-005547, Gila 
County Records, to Gila County; and Gila County by Quit Claim Deed is 
deeding a portion of that property described as Parcel A, Record of Survey 
No. 3533, Gila County Records.)   
 
Steve Stratton, Public Works Division Director, showed an aerial view of the 
property involved in these roadway exchanges, which was prior to Besich 
Boulevard or Rose Mofford Way being put in place.  He also showed the 2 
parcels owned by the Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center (CVRMC).  He 
stated that the County had a verbal agreement with the CVRMC Board to build 
this road and then do an as-built and come back and clean up these 



6 

properties.  In the meantime the hospital administrator changed and some 
landscaping was done by the hospital in two areas.  In order for the County to 
initially purchase the land from BHP Copper, Inc., Pinto Valley Division, BHP 
required the County to dedicate a 100-foot easement on the east side of the 
hospital so they could reclaim the Solitude Tailings.  It was the CVMRC’s 
request that this easement be given to them, but it needed approval by BHP 
prior to making this Agreement.  All of the details have been worked out and 
BHP has agreed.  He explained the roadway exchanges that will be made with 
CVRMC and showed where the County’s boundary line will be as well as the 
boundary for CVRMC.  All of the area that has been landscaped north and east 
of CVRMC is now on its own property and outside of the County’s right-of-way.  
A small portion of the backflow preventer still remains in the County’s right-of-
way, which is a normal occurrence with the permits.  With all parties in 
agreement, Mr. Stratton requested that the Board approve this Resolution and 
the 2 Quit Claim Deeds.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded by 
Supervisor Dawson, the Board unanimously adopted Resolution No. 10-06-05 
pursuant to A.R.S. §28-7203 authorizing a roadway exchange and authorized 
the Chairman’s signature on two Quit Claim Deeds.  (A copy of the 
Resolution is permanently on file in the Board of Supervisors’ Office.) 
 
Item 9 – Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the advertisement 
of Request for Qualifications No. 040110-1 for the Central Heights Storage 
Building Roof Replacement project.   
 
Mr. Stratton stated that when the County did the Courthouse roof, it worked 
out well by advertising a Request for Qualifications and prequalifying the 
contractors.  This job will require a membrane roof because it has held up well 
on the Courthouse and the County wants to limit its liabilities.  The County 
has set up evaluation criteria with points for each section to prequalify the 
contractors that will be bidding.  Once the roof has been completed, the interior 
of the building will be completed with electricity and used for additional office 
space at the Central Heights complex utilizing the bond monies.  After a 
complaint by Supervisor Dawson as to the project being called a storage 
building, it was suggested that the project be known as the Central Heights 
Cafetorium/Storage Building Roof Replacement project.  Upon motion by 
Supervisor Dawson, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board 
unanimously authorized the advertisement of Request for Qualifications No. 
040110-1 for the Central Heights Cafetorium/Storage Building Roof 
Replacement project.   
 
Item 10 - Information/Discussion/Action to approve Professional 
Consulting  Services Contract No. 6510.341/4-2010 between Gila County 
and Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. whereby consulting services will be 
provided for the North Young Road (AZ Forest Highway 512) Road 
Improvement Project in the amount of $49,924.06.   
 



7 

Mr. Stratton stated that typically on most projects, the County does its own 
project management and administration.  However, with the dollars the County 
has received from a federal earmark of Representative Rick Renzi and also the 
RAC (Resource Advisory Council) money recently received, it is required that 
the County have a certified authority to administer this job.  Jacobs 
Engineering is qualified to do the administration and because of its 
relationship with the Arizona Department of Transportation, it will allow for an 
expedited completion of this project.  If the Contract is approved by the Board 
today, the proposed schedule shows a kickoff and scoping meeting to be held 
on June 25, 2010, with construction to be completed on November 19, 2010, 
unless there are some hangups with the project.  Mr. Stratton recommended 
approval of this Professional Services Contract.  The funds will not be paid out 
of the funds to pave the road, but rather will come from the road funds.  Upon 
inquiry by Vice-Chairman Martin as to the length of the portion of road being 
completed, Mr. Stratton replied that this project will be 3.1 miles, and it is the 
property easement the County recently received from Coconino County.  There 
are some environmental issues that have to be worked around so the County 
cannot pave the southern most half-mile of the project from May through 
August 2010.  The Board briefly discussed with Mr. Stratton the type of paving 
that will be done on this road, but the details will be determined by the 
engineering firm.  Upon motion by Supervisor Dawson, seconded by Vice-
Chairman Martin, the Board unanimously approved Professional Consulting 
Services Contract No. 6510.341/4-2010 between Gila County and Jacobs 
Engineering Group, Inc. whereby consulting services will be provided for the 
North Young Road (AZ Forest Highway 512) Road Improvement Project in the 
amount of $49,924.06.   
 
Item 11 - Information/Discussion/Action to award a contract for Request 
for Sealed Bids No. 041310-1 for the Control Road Paving Project.   
 
Mr. Stratton stated that 1 mile of road will be paved as advertised.  The low bid 
was received from Haught Excavating, Inc. at a price of $259,037.31.  He 
recommended that the bid be awarded to Haught Excavating, Inc. and if it is 
approved by the Board, the project will begin on Monday and be completed 
within 2 weeks.  He stated that public service announcements would be issued 
today or tomorrow with the schedule, and the County would ask that the 
residents use alternate routes with a diversion through Tonto Village for 2-3 
days when the half mile of the road is done that will affect the logging trucks, 
in which the County will be working with the U.S. Forest Service.  There is a 3-
ton weight limit on a bridge so the County will have to deal with a detour.  
There will be a saw cut on the asphalt at Tonto Village and then proceed to go 
forward one mile with an approximate road width of 24 feet where possible.  
Upon inquiry by Chairman Pastor about the cost, Mr. Stratton replied that the 
cost is lower than the County usually pays.  Mr. Stratton stated that he 
believes this is a good bid as well as a good contractor, and he recommended 
the contract be awarded to Haught Excavating, Inc.  Vice-Chairman Martin 



8 

expressed a concern about a logging project that is going on up there at this 
time.  She inquired if the logging company had been made aware of this 
project.  Mr. Stratton stated that discussions were held this morning with Mr. 
Haught and a meeting will be held with the U.S. Forest Service this afternoon 
to discuss that issue.  Mr. Stratton also advised that the County will be helping 
with traffic control along with the contractor.  The County will put up a 
message board and help with detour signs so that the contractor meets all 
standards and covers the County’s liability.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman 
Martin, seconded by Supervisor Dawson, the Board unanimously awarded a 
contract for Request for Sealed Bids No. 041310-1 for the Control Road Paving 
Project to Roy Haught Excavating, Inc. in the amount of $259,037.31. Vice-
Chairman Martin thanked Mr. Stratton for finally making this project happen.   
 
Item 12 - Information/Discussion/Action to award a contract for Request 
for Sealed Bids No. 030410-1 – Food and Laundry Service for Gila County 
Detention Center.   
 
Mr. Stratton stated that it has been quite some time since this has been a bid 
item.  There have been a lot of change orders to the existing contract over the 
years.  Again this is a bid where 2 factors have to be considered—qualifications 
and price.  He advised that in the bid specifications on page 10 it shows the 
point system and how the bids were evaluated, which included experience, past 
performance, use of existing personnel and the cost.  Mr. Stratton stated that 
Bob Hickman, Facilities Manager, Jim Eskew, Sheriff’s Office Detention 
Commander, and he reviewed the bids.  This bid is for both food and laundry 
services.  Currently and for several years these services have been provided by 
ARAMARK Correctional Services, LLC and both Mr. Hickman and Mr. Eskew 
have been pleased with their services.  He advised that ARAMARK Correctional 
Services, LLC, was the lowest bidder for laundry services and with the average 
on the meals, they were also the lowest.  He recommended that a contract be 
awarded to ARAMARK Correctional Services, LLC for a period of 5 years.  
Chairman Pastor inquired if a 5-year contract is standard for this type of 
service.  Mr. Stratton replied that the length of this contract is due to the 
investment the company has to make in its equipment and in order to recover 
its investment.  The sub-station noted in the bid is for the Payson jail and the 
prices are quoted per meal for 1-50, 51-83, etc. so bringing the women’s new 
jail dormitory on line will not affect the pricing of meals.  Upon motion by 
Supervisor Dawson, seconded by Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board 
unanimously awarded a contract for Request for Sealed Bids No. 030410-1 – 
Food and Laundry Service for Gila County Detention Center to ARAMARK 
Correctional Services, LLC, for a period of 5 years with the average cost of 
meals being $2.531, the combined average of $2.387, a sack lunch at $1.99 
and a weekly laundry rate of $600.     
 
 
 



9 

Item 13 - CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS: 
 
A. Authorization of the Chairman’s signature on Amendment No. 1 to 

extend the term of Contract No. 111008-1 - Bulk Fuel and Lubricants 
to June 3, 2011, per Section 3.3 of the Contract, entered into between 
Gila County and MV Enterprises Inc.  
 

B. Approval of Public Works Division Policy No. 10-01 – Hazardous Energy 
Control/Lockout-Tagout.   
 

C. Approval of the Gila County Industrial Authority’s (IDA) 
recommendation to reappoint Mark Marcanti on the IDA Board of 
Directors for an additional six-year term retroactive from 1/20/2010 
to 1/20/2016 and to reappoint William Long for an additional six-year 
term retroactive from 5/18/2010 to 5/18/2016.  (Tabled) 
 

D. Acknowledging the resignation of Paula Brandt from the Solitude Trails 
Water Improvement District Governing Board and the appointment of 
Jim Robertson to said Board to complete the term of Ms. Brandt which 
expires 12/1/2010; and acknowledging the resignation of Terry 
Schleizer from the Pine/Strawberry Fire District Governing Board and 
the appointment of David J. Burkhart to said Board to complete Ms. 
Schleizer’s term which expires 12/1/2010.  (Tabled) 
 

E. Authorizing the Chairman’s signature on Amendment No. 16 to an 
Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. E6306015) between the 
Gila County Division of Health and Community Services, Community 
Action Program, and the Arizona Department of Economic Security to 
reduce the Contract amount from $150,000 to $148,500, a decrease of 
$1,500. 
 

F. Authorizing the Chairman’s signature on Amendment No. 5 to an     
Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. HG752219) to reduce the 
Contract amount by $5,684, and to add a line to the Price Sheet 
entitled “Estimated Quarterly Amount” in the amount of $12,790.  All 
funding is applied to the Proposition 201 Smoke-Free Arizona Act 
Program in Gila County. 
 

G. Approval of the May 2010 monthly departmental activity report 
submitted by the Payson Regional Constable. (A copy of the report is 
available in the Clerk of the Board Department.) 
 

H. Approval of personnel reports/actions for the week of June 15, 2010.  
 
Departures from County Service: 



10 

1. Kenneth Cormack – BOS – Temporary Laborer – 06/07/10 – Constituent 
Services II Fund – DOH 03/01/10 – Temporary position 

2. Cindi Meccia - Health and Community Services – Temporary Mobile Crew 
– 05/31/10 – GEST Fund – DOH 09/24/96 – State budget cuts 

3. Karen Mogler – Probation – Deputy Probation Officer Supervisor – 
05/28/10 – 50% State Aid Enhancement Fund/50% Adult Intensive 
Probation Supervision – DOH 03/08/05 – Resigned for other employment 

4. Joey Stewart - Health and Community Services – Temporary Mobile Crew 
- 05/31/10 – GEST Fund – DOH 08/07/95 – State budget cuts 

Hires to County Service: 
5. Gary Scales – Payson Court Commissioner – Judge Pro Tempore – 

06/01/10 – Payson Court Commissioner Fund – Replacing Judge Arthur 
Lloyd 

Temporary Hires to County Service: 
6. Joanna McDaniel – Public Fiduciary – Temporary Public Fiduciary 

Assistant – 06/21/10 – General Fund 
7. Jacob Reynoso – BOS – Temporary Laborer – 06/21/10 – Constituent 

Services II Fund  
 
SHERIFF’S PERSONNEL ACTION ITEMS 
Departures from County Service: 
8. LeeAnn Hulbert - Sheriff's Office – Administrative Clerk Part Time – 

06/02/10 - General Fund – DOH 06/07/10 – Resigned did not accept 
position 

End Probationary Period: 
9. Candice Jorgenson - Sheriff's Office – 911 Dispatcher Supervisor – 

06/21/10 - General Fund 
10. Gabriel Lagunas - Sheriff's Office - Detention Officer – 06/21/10 – 

 General Fund 
 

I. Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the week of June 
15, 2010.  (separate handout) 

 
$2,000,935.04 was disbursed for County expenses by check numbers 
227733 through 227960.  (An itemized list of disbursements is 
permanently on file in the Board of Supervisors’ Office.)   

 
John Nelson, Deputy County Manager/Clerk, stated that he and Marian 
Sheppard, Chief Deputy Clerk, at the request of the Board, are currently 
working on a list of County boards and commissions, member terms, 
appointments and bylaws.  He requested that Consent Agenda item number 
13C be tabled to a future meeting until the process for appointing boards and 
commissions is completed.  He also requested that Consent Agenda item 
number 13D be tabled because the information as presented was unfortunately 
incorrect.  That information will be corrected and brought back to the Board on 
the next agenda.  Upon motion by Supervisor Dawson, seconded by Vice-



11 

Chairman Martin, the Board unanimously tabled Consent Agenda Items 13C 
and 13D.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded by Supervisor 
Dawson, the Board unanimously approved Consent Agenda item numbers 13A-
13I, with the exception of Consent Agenda item numbers 13C and 13D.   
 
Item 14 - CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public 
benefit to allow individuals to address issue(s) within the Board’s 
jurisdiction.  Board members may not discuss items that are not 
specifically identified on the agenda. Therefore, pursuant to Arizona 
Revised Statute §38-431.01(G), action taken as a result of public 
comment will be limited to directing staff to study the matter, responding 
to criticism, or scheduling the matter for further discussion and decision 
at a future date. 
 
There were no requests to speak from the public. 
 
Item 15 - At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-
31.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the Chief 
Administrator may present a brief summary of current events.  No action 
may be taken on issues presented.   
 
Each Board member and Mr. Nelson presented information on current events.   
 
There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, 
Chairman Pastor adjourned the meeting at 11:10 a.m. 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
_____________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Chief Deputy Clerk 


	Agenda
	 Item 2.A. - First Things First Regional Partnership Council Presentation
	 Item 3.A. - Proclamation No. 10-09 - _Disability Awareness Month_ in Gila County.
	Att1_Proclamation 10-09
	 Item 3.B. - Proclamation 10-10 - _Domestic Violence Awareness Month_ in Gila County
	Att1_Proclamation 10-10
	 Item 3.C. - Amendment to the _Gila County 2010 Tax Levies and Tax Rate Tables._
	Att1_Amendment to Gila County Tax Levy Tables
	Att2_Globe School District Resolution
	Att3_Resolution No. 10-08-04
	 Item 3.D. - Vacation of Right-of-Way of a portion of Evalinda Drive in East Verde Park
	Att1_Map
	Att2_Petition
	 Item 3.E. - Request to award Request for Sealed Bids No. 062910-1 for Used Wheel Loader.
	Att1_Bid 062910-1
	Att2_Bid Tab Sheet
	Att3_Finance Quote
	 Item 4.A. - Fill the Gap, A.R.S. 41-2421(G)
	Att1_Fill The Gap, A.R.S. 41-2421(G)
	 Item 4.B. - Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. HG852277 with Arizona Department of Health Services
	Att1_Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. HG852277
	 Item 4.C. - Amendment No. 7 to Contract No. HP652141-001 with Arizona Department of Health Services
	Att1_Amendment No. 7 to Contract _HP652141-001
	 Item 4.D. - FY11-LE-11031200-007 Cooperative Law Enforcement Agreement 
	Att1_USFS Law Enforcement Agreement
	Att2_USFS Agreement Exh A
	Att3_USFS Agreement email
	Att4_USFS Rate Document
	 Item 4.E. - Resource Advisory Committe (RAC) U.S. Forest Service Grant additional forms
	Att1_Additonal Forms 1
	 Item 4.F. - Rimside Grill Application for Temporary Extension of Premises_Patio Permit for October 16, 2010.
	Att1_Rimside Grill Temp Patio Ext Request Ltr
	Att2_Rimside Grill Temp Patio Ext App
	Att3_Rimside Grill-Comm Dev Review
	 Item 4.G. - Punkin Center Bar Application for Temporary Extension of Premises_Patio Permit
	Att1_Punkin Center Bar Temp Patio Ext App
	Att2_Punkin Center Bar-Comm Dev Review
	 Item 4.H. - Governor's Proclamation for the November 2, 2010, General Election
	Att1_Governor's Proclamation in English
	Att2_Governor's Proclamation in Spanish
	 Item 4.I. - Payson Justice Court Monthly Revenue Report for August, 2010
	Att1_Payson JP Report for 07_2010
	 Item 4.J. - Globe Constable Report for the month of August 2010
	Att1_Summary Report and Treasurer Receipt
	Att2_Globe Constable August 2010 Itemized Report
	Att3_Warrant Report
	 Item 4.K. - Payson Constable Report for the month of August, 2010
	Att1_Payson Regional Constable August 2010 Monthly Report
	 Item 4.L. - Globe Regional Justice of the Peace monthly report for August 2010 
	Att1_Globe Regional J.P. August 2010 Report
	 Item 4.M. - Personnel reports for the weeks of 09_28_10, and 10_05_10
	Att1_09_28_10 Personnel Report
	Att2_10_05_10 Personnel Report
	 Item 4.O. - BOS Meeting Minutes for June 8, 2010 and June 15, 2010
	Att1_BOS Meeting Minutes for 06_08_10
	Att2_BOS Meeting Minutes for 06_15_10

